UN;' STATES DEPARTMENT OF f  CE
FEQERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

2 ~ USA, Washington

Copy 1o
SA(A) JOHN H, YARTIN ' De troit, bMichigan
Re of: :
. 6/28/72 Office ’
Field Office Flle §#: 139-26% Bureou File #: 139'4089
Title: JANES WALTER MC CORD, JR,;
ET AL
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS
June 17, 1972
Charocter:
INTERCEPTION OF CONEUNICATIONS
Synopshs:
GRORGE A, ARRLLANQ, 2574(C Szle:., Roseville,
Yiichigan, telephone nurber 773-5383, )
interviewed and denied receiving telephone .
calls or knowihg the Subjects.in this case,
He stated that periodically he receives
calls and rakes calls to relatives in the
Viami, Florida area,
- RUC -
DETATLS:

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/28/73

Dao'e of Iranscription

GRORGR A, ARRLLANO who resides at 25740 Sszlem
Street, Roseville, Michigan, was interviewed at his
residence, He was advised of tbe fdontity of the interviewing
Agent and the nature of the inquiry.w

Area Code 313, 773-5383, and siated that be has had this
te lephone number for tpproxinately one year, and that 4t
is8 an unlisted nunber. WU

ARRLIANG advised that his telophone number is l

ARELLANO advised that be was not acqueainted - l
with EERNARD L, BARKER and tbat be bas mno knowledge of
receiving any phone calls from BARKER., He advised that
bis wife, GLORIA P, ARELLANO, is the only other adult
at this address and sbe denjed receiving any calls from
BARKER and stated that she did not know him. He was
apprised of the nmeS of the other Subjects in thig matter,
bapely JAKRS WALTRER MC CORD, JR,, 8180 known as
Edward Martin; VIERGIRLO R, GONZALES, also koown as )
Raoul Godoy; RUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINRZ Y CREAGA, alsc known
as Gene Yildes; FRANE AN THONY _FIORINY, also known as :
Frank A, Sturgis and EVERETT HOWARD HUNT mnd be denied
knowing any of these fndividuls, u

- ]

: - _
ARKLLANO advised tﬁtm'ra‘m’s’;'ne te lephoned
relatives f1nh the Miami area fnd that these relatives from time
to time call his residence., [ Be stated that his sister and
brother-in-lay are REINALDO’and SUSAKR UAREZ and tbey reside
at 751 Southmt_l%ﬁtﬂme t, Mismi, ¥Xlo¥{da,” telephone
runber $54-6512 advised that bis cousin 15 GLADYS VALLE
and lunn aAddroams d- nnna- ﬂtt‘n nnz 2231' =f\9-‘=i 'Lcrl‘ll_-
33150, De sdvised tbat ber husband 1s RAMON VALLE and be | ;

is eumyed at lu.: Intercatien2l Airport, He stated
that te lephone Ruxber s 223-8335. He advised

that kis cousin, GLADYS, bas recently moved and that be
did not bave her current residence 2ddress, BHe advised
that she works in insurance and may be in the real estate
business, bovever, be does Mot know the bame of ber
exployer. HNe advised that he did mot know 4f any of his

iecviewed on__B/28/TR . «__Rossville, Nichigam  rus Detroit 139.-263
SA(R) JOHN M. NARTIR/pJw | g . 6/28/72

by Date dictoted

The dotumemt contoint nelther recommendations ner conclusions ol the FBI. & & the property of the FB! and & looned to your agency;
¥ ond M contenk are no! o be dntributed outside your agency.
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relatives may have buSiness connectjons with BARKER of if they
may have beon in & position to utilize BARKER'S telephone,

He stated other than the above relatives, no one hka called
his residence, to his knowledge, from tbe Miami area,u

ARELLANO displayed him long distance toll call
staterents for May, 1972, and the previous three months,
The only calls listed oh these statements were to his
relativos fn Miami, Be last called his sister on May 14,
1972, BHe also providad his personal address book and
it was perused for the telepbonhe number of BARKER,

Area Code 305, 643-4511, and it was not located, W

AFRLLANO advised that be has lived in the Nichigan
area since December, 1963, and that be is & naturalized
citizen of the United States, having received his
narturalization in February, iQ’?O. He advised that prior
to the teke-over of Cuba by Cast{ro that he, ARELLANO,
was an officer in the Arny of the Republic of Cuki &nd
that be and his family came to the United Btates
on October 6, 1961, He stkted that he received training
as & Cuban Army officer in the U, 8, at Fort Xnox, .
Kentucky prior to his lezving Cuba under the North
‘Atlantic Treaty Organization, He stated that this was
an armored command tr2ining course, He advised that
bis education was {n military engineering and he is
currently attending Wayne State Unjiversity, studying
engineering &nd expects to complete requirement for a . - .
degree in the fall of thie yeRT. W 2. vy oo ¥ __c*y’/!-t:-}//}:,.

s o——— £ b ML -..,__._ P - —

The following description was obtained by
observation and interview: - . & ._.:¢ & Lyl Tyl

Name GEORGE A, ELLANO

Dete of Birth ______  Kovember 21, 1931
Place of Birth - o ____Pavans, _Quba

Height s'lo"

Weight 175 pounds

Bair Brown

Xyes Browan ‘1
Scers or Mmrks Kone

Rducation Cuban JH litary Academy,

gradunted 1956

Engineering student at o
Weyne Etate University .




DE 139-263

3
Former Employment General Motors ReseRrch
¥arren, Michigan; laid off
Arrest Record ~ None admitted
Wife GLORIA PILAR ARELLANQ, student

&t Macomb County Community

College, mé joring in biology
Chi ldren ¥our -

Social Security Number 265-74~300%
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Date; 6/24/12 : i
T ' -
Transmit the following tn __ e i
{Type in plaintext or code) & —: & .
. AIRTEL 0 'L ' \
Via e .-!'V ‘.
lu " ﬂWmm},w *MJJ “1 '
P R T D:d{’f;v.’;j"*“"j—‘“"-“;f*““‘
, TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139=3038) -
ff:g/ ATTN: FB1 LABORATORY, DOCUMENT SECTION
[ FROM: SAC, MIAMI (139-328) (P)
B - ' -~ r
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, aka; T2LE280 25

ET AL
BURGLARY OF DENOCRATIC NATIONAL
HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C.,

i 6/17/72
2;0 TOC - MIDEM; MIREP
: O
W (00: WFO)
o -

Enclosed berewith for the Bureau is one page of
typevwriter samples taken 6/23/72, from the two typewriters
located in:the office of Barker Associates, Inc., 2301 N.W.
7th Street, Miami, Florida, w e
4t should be noted that the Underwood Typemaster was
in extreme need of repair, however, the Olympia Electric was in
good workiég order. w

3

pbove enclosed being submitted for comparigon with the
letter requesting reservations at the Watergate Hotel on the
stationery of Ameritas, Inc., Miami, Florida.w

EOR LAB ACTION & REPORT

Q.-

- WF i

(::)- Bureau (Enc. I)E} YINE -
2 - WFO (139-166)
1 - Niamti

OO0PY & SPECIMENS RETAINED IN (A

Results of examiﬁnation should be furnished to ‘- f?

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 2 JUN 28 3a3ct
MRC/jky  HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . Cppeet -
(6) DATE_3\3al30 BySeaveslic ' —

\Véi N 3

YRR

. S3yy 241972
Approved: /\\/1{’ W L= " Sent "
g ©  Special Agent"&imﬁge '}r} V! 30 ,a\s

i
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i FBI :
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Date: g.28-72 : 1
)
e b e e em |
(Type in plaintext or codel L
t
Vie —.. AIRTEL . _ . AIRMAIL !
: (Priority) "“_m“_':
__________________________________________________ Lo
i
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBIL (139-4089)
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION,
/ ROOM 2244

y 1/, FROM: SAC, TAMPA (139-182) (P)
N e

/
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;
ET AL;
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D.C.,
6-17-72
10C
(00 :WFQ)

Re Bureau teletype 6-23-72.\U

Enclosed for the Bureau are 4 copies of report

re captioned matter. Also enclosed for WFO are 4 copies

of report, two of which should be disseminated to UsA,

Washington, D.C., and one copy of report for informatio

of Miami.ti
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED o —
CrTE _3lal¥o BYIPa TAY el oms

Ex-’l‘ )

REC 43 - S T d?ﬂ

Bureau (Encs, 4) 79

reau cs. L p
- Miami (139-328) (info) (Emc. 1) 18 JUL ¥ W2 1.7
- ampa )
; RJH:mmb . ¥~ e

o (7) “Aﬂﬁiggi_/’//

Approved: &i L_/‘ Sent

70 JuL 25 872 Fepn o




B B

LA

R

-

Wi

FF")! RAL W JREAU
Y

‘}F l N‘:"[E s-l
-

IATION

RERP " F T NG OFFICE ﬁ]gFFlcE QF DRIGIN GATE

o INAPA L L  WEQ .} 6-28-72 | $-22-72 - 6-27-72

FHILE UF CAME - REPORT MADE B IYPED BY
JAMLS WO LTER {c CORD, JR,, aka / ‘
Edwerd Marting -HEIBEL - —— 1. ma
HERNARD L. BARKER, aka chaRkt AR OF ths ™ NCTES mab
Franu Carter; CPRIA EAG:‘E;
VIRGIALO R, GONZALLS, aka I0C o rEte 07
Raoul Godoy; ADVISED BY ROV
EUGINIC ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CREAGA,aka cu1p(5) OF

. . TLTLE CONTINUED COVER PAGEB | s e i

RETERZINCES::

S o b

%

Bureau teletype
WFO teletypesto
Tampa Leletypes
and 6-27-72.
Bureau teletype
Miami teletypes

to Albany,
to Bureau,

to Miami, 6-21-72,
Bureau. 6-22-72, 6-23-72, 6-26-72.
to Bureau, 6-22-72, 6-24-72, 6-26-72,

6-23-72.
6-24-72, 6-25-72, and
W

. ,_' // 6-26-72. 4‘; .
: _ ALL INFORMATION COHTAILED (0
-, % -« F = HEPEIN 1S UNCLASS'FIED EXCEPT
v HERE SH /
i /;f/ LN STRATIVES WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE.
¥ j’l Background information ¢ telephone number :
L uf 813-383-3665 was made available b
= ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED ] NONE ACQUITT cave vne oec?®® ; i ;
T comwie AuYo.| Fuc. FINES BAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS B
3 e :"::;;zi.:,i'z { .
:, OVER ss: MON THS Drts xwo
. apPRoveD N e mSEwT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACE§ BELOW
COPIES u:ol:: 7 v . i !
2N ; = e L /?’__’ |REC '43
- Bureau (139-4089 N Py .___Z/‘JL REC
% - Hme(wg 16F) ) ———n et
(2 - USA, Washington, D.C.) \
1 - Miami Elnfo) (1“5 -328; 18 JUL Y W2
2 - Tampa (139-182) L
e o Kdawad [ A~vd§ go
Dissemination R-cgéof Attached Report Notations
o Agency | AAG Y e
B ;o | P, P [y
Request xc_cp. ﬂ'!sil‘l"i
EXT. BY $P3 TR a~\DmS.
. Date pwd ) 3.5 REASOK-FCIN II, 1-2.4.2__ 9
Howbwe | GG D | DATE OF REVIEW (AL 1LY S
) r ILI ' A
; s K
3 UL 25 \a72 COVER PAG
G 0! oo
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TITLE CONTINUED:

Cene Valdes;

FEANK ANTHONY FIORINI, aka
Frank A, Sturgis

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D.C.,

6-17-72
Confidential records of the Florida Renl Estate mc

g e

requested

On indicated dates the following informants,
who are familiar with phases of pro and anti~CASTRO
activity in the Tampa Div., were contacted regarding the
but could furnieh no informatiom:

n iniormation copy of this report is being furni¥h&d
the Miami Office due to its investigative interest in this

matter, W i

B
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LEADS:

g e

TAMPA DIV,
AT FT. MYERS, FLA,

Will report results of interview of HELEN HODGES,
nee PROSSER, 4071 Mandarin, concerning telephone call made
to that address on 12-28-71 and charged to Mr, E. J. WARREN,
Room 604, Playboy Plaza Hotel., w '

AT WINTER HAVEN, FILA,

Will report results of review of toll call charged®
to JACK M, BAw 600 Martha Lake Rd., N,E., telephone

- #813-293-6895

COVER PAGE
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Report ok
Date:
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Character:

Synopsis:
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ALL INFCRMATION CCHTAILED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE,

”» ~ A - * e e ™
2 - USA, washiogtom, D.C. "

SA ROBERT J. HEIBEL OFices TAMPA
June 28, 1972
139-182 Burecs File g, 139-4089
meise
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; CLASS. & EXT. BY SYainplimmioet
BERNARD L., BARKER; RELSOE-FCIM I1, 1-2.4.2
VIRGIRLO R. GONZALES; DATE OF REVIEW Mg iy

EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CREAGA;
FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI;

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL RFADQUARTERS,

WASHINGTON, D.C.,

JUNE 17, 1972

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Long-distance telephone call placed from residence
of EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT to #813-293-6895,which is
subscribed to by JACK M, BAUMAN- Lake Martha
Rd.,N,E,, Winte

Interview

8T BAUMAN and documents made available by him reveal

that as of 12-21-71, HUNT was associated with ROBERT R.
MULLEN & CO,, Washingtom, D.C, and was looking for am
individual heving technical ability as photo engraver,
locksmith, and photographer. HUNT and unknown
jndividual met with BAUMAN in Miami Beach on 12-28-71

at which time HUNT advised he was developing a

security program for the Republicam Party and

requested BAUMAN to join him in this endeavor,

Records of BAUMAN reveal that he’getmwith HUNT in '
Room 604, Playbey Plaza Hote ich may have been -
rented under the name GEQRGE:. LEONARD. Subsequently‘fifd’
in January, 1972, BA met 'with HUNT and unknown
individual in Washington, D.C, where he declined

offer of HUNT re employment. BAUMAN believes HUNT

may have used alias of E. J. or E. WARREN. THOMAS
CHRISTOPHER AMATO, Satellite Beach, Fla. declimed
employment with HUNT, Records of Fla. Reai Estate
Commission re EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ and BERNARD L.
BARKER set forth. Telephone call made from Playboy e

This document contams nelther recommendaticos nor conclunions of the FB], It ix the property of the FBI ond 1s |

your agency; U and ita corttents are fot tc be distributed ocutside yYour agency,
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TP 139-182

Plaza Hotel, Room 604 on 12-28-71, which was charged to E, J.
WARREN for resldence of ROBERT HODGES, Ft. Myers, Fla., and
wife, HELEN, who is cousin of HUNT, Telephome calls to

Main Street Glass Blowers, Windermere, Fla., and 0Old World
Glass Cutters Shop, Walt Disney World identified as being

made by GLADYS VALLE, current employee of BARKER ASSOCIATES,
Miami, Fla., and social acquaintance of owner of glass shops. ¢
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TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE

TELEPHONE CALLS FROM RESIDENCE OF
EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT - 4
INTERVIEWS OF JACK M, BAUMAN - -
INTERVIEW OF THOMAS CHRISTOPHER AMATO - 33
CALL MADE FROM ROOM 604, PLAYBOY PLAZA
HOTEL, MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA, BILLED TO
E. J. WARREN ON DECEMBER 28, 1971 =~ 36
REVIEW OF RECORDS FLORIDA REAL ESTATE
COMMISSION, WINTER PARK, FLORIDA
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I. TELEPHONE CALLS FROM RESIDENCE OF EVERETTE
EOWARD HURY: "W —
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P L30T (Hev. o any L T . -"r ; {-)
). FEDERAL BUREAYU OF INVESTIGATION -
L
L Date . 6-28-72

nunber 813- ?8? ?66‘3 was gnhqr"r1 ed t

LA e C LT SRS IS DI s A

Sarasota teiéphone

L) frnMnnnnry 21,

1972 until April 17, 1972, by ISRAEL.J.-FAPSTEIN,
691 Fox, Longboat Ke Elgrlda, Service was termlnated
April 17, 19/2 and t is mumber has not been subscribed

to since that time., Forwarding addr
is indicated as 63 Dexterdale Koad, Pr
Island, w

ess for KAPSTEIN
Providence, Rhode

On 6-22-72 . Sarasota, Florida

File #TBEPB. 139"'182

SA THEODORE R, SEMAN:mab
by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI.

.t.
, ‘ 6-27-72
Date dictated
It 18 the property of the FBI and ix loaned to

your agency; it and ils contenis are not to be distribued outside your agency.
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TP 139-182

The following investigation was conducted at Winter
Haven, Florida by SA JOHN ERVIN WILLIAMS efi June 22, 1972: .
B OAPPER SR SR e
The April, 1972 edition of the Hill-Donnelly Cross
Reference Directory for wWinter Haven, Florida reflects that
telephone number 813-293-6895 is subscribed to by JACK H;¢¢<"’
BAUMAN. The current (19€9) Polk City, Directory for Wint

Haven, Florida reflects that/JACK M _~BAUMAN, wife._pORQIHﬁl&iiiéftn/

e SN Y 1 1 'Y o L T —

IR I et Ty g T eer .o Fy
resiaedg alk ovv LAKEe rdrina rRoaag, norinedast, winiler naven,
Florida. u T

e i —— s b e = - Y

MARY TANNER, Manager of the Credit Bureau of Winter _fﬁﬁ;
Haven, Florida, advised that the records of that agency reflect Z&—’
that JACK M. A ; i d _ipn W4 _Hov s ida anp

II. INTERVIEWS OF JACK M. BAUMAN: d /

S v oeN e w o Se T
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. FEDERAL BUREAU CF INVESTIGATION

Date _ 8/26772

Iocated and ) o1 - T :
Martha Road, Iinter Haven Florida by 8A BRUCE ¥. DANDO and
I'_- ~

QA4 TOUWN TNy r N ¥WILLIAMS o N o2
VA JUNN BRYAN wWILLIAWD OO0 viille &g AT Le

At the begivning of the irterview Mr, BAUMAN was
advised of the identity of interviewing FBI Agents and informed
agents desired to ask him questions and seek information re~
lative to & Mr, EVERETT HOWARD BUNT, specifically contacts
with Mr, HUNT, associations with Mr, HUNT and any information
he may have relative to present and past activities of MNr,
HUNT. Mr., BAUMAN was furnished ap "Interrogation; Advice of

Rights" form which he read and signed in the presence of

interviewing agents.w

Mr. HUNT whoma he calls HO
fessional friend and associate

, | ; A/
' professiunally apd considers bim ccmpletely loyal to
the U.S. and sr hoporable person. He stated he and EUNT
were pever social frieunds, however, tkey have met on occasions
bher ov

-7-

On 6/23/72 , VWinter Haven; Florida File ¢ _Tampa 139-182
SA BRUCR W. DANDO ,

by SA JOHN ERVIN WILLIAMS B¥D:cs Date dictated 6/26/72

Thie document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FB] and is loaned to
your agency, it and its contents are not to be distribued outside your agency.
i it
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TP 139-182

individual who was wall quwizied in the secnrity Iield. e

Mr, BATMAY stated ke tsd po cokrtact with Mr, HUNT
after bis retirexsnt, except’ 2g 8 Christewas card., In December,
1971, he recelved & telephore call ¢r a letter from HUNT re-~
questing a cortact with hiw, He advised he could not recall
GGLdl.LS 01 l-'ﬁlﬁ CCRELT lbai.x.f;ﬂ l.\- L.LIB '5...!18. ne Iu"’].beu -I..Il thé
exchange of tslephore c2lls or leitars he agreed to meet Nr.,
BUNT in Mismi, Flcrida as he kad t> go to ¥ismi in December to
copsult his doctor. FHe stated he wet Mr, HUNT at the Playboy
Hotel, rocm nushar pot resalled but thought to be on the 9th
floor, Miami Beach ir December, 1971. He did not recall the
name the room was registered ir 2t the Playbuy Hotel. He stated
Mr. BOYARD HUNT was with gnctter man in the room and this
gentleman was not known to bhis &nd wes pot Iully 1ntroduced to
him, He cortirned thst this was not unusual in the security
business where irfcrmaticn was ustally given on a need to know
basis and he was mot copcezrned gbout this individual inasmuch
as he was with Mr, HUNT, At this meestirg Mr, HUNT indicated
he was working at the ¥hits Hocuse in Washington, D.C. as B
consultant azd in his, BAUMAN's opirior, most likely as a writer,
Mr. HUNT was very vague regarding bis activity but he reached
the opinion thet it was related t: security most likely for
the Repub1ican Party. ¥r, BUNT wanted to kn:w if he was im
pbysical conditicn that he ceuld work with kim and indicated
that the work might be for tke Repvblican Party, Mr. BAUMNAN
stated that he would bave to talk witih hig wife and doctor
before giving him &p ansver. Mr, HUNT was extremely vague and
made no salary cffer. Mr,. BAUMAN stated he was under the
impression that HUNT was settirg up a security organizationm
to protect the Repurlican Party, possibly frem pelitical
espionage, as HINT geve kiz the impression that the security
of the Repuklican Party was about as orgazHZGd as & "fire
drill on a Chirese jurnk¥, He steted the individual vho Was
with Mr. HUART did n~t enter the corversation bttt in his opinion
this individusl wes like=ly a superior to Mr, EUXT 1inm vhatev.r

business he was e gaged, W

U S,
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Ee statsd he received a c2ll from Mr, HUNT in
January, 19 2, from Washipgton, D.C, ard procesded to go
to Washington by train for contact with Mr. BEUNT and this
trip was mads st Mr, HUNT's expense, Mr, BADUVAN advised
he had other persc2sl business in Washlingtor, D.C, not re-~
lated to Mr., HUET, w

. He stated he stayed at the Hay-Adam Hotel where
he had reservaticzs in bis ows mame, He contszcted Mr, HUNT
by telephons tirovgh the White House svitehbbcard and made
ap appointment, Mr, HUNT, accompsried by the same indivi-
dual who was with him in Miami, Fiorids, came to his botel
room, He described this individusl as & white Caucaslan,
Anglo~Saxon Americen, age 40-46, bla~k kair vith slightly
receding hairline, height - approximataly 579", weight about
160 1bs., appareutly well educated and likely an attorney.w

Nr., HUXT was very vague axd talk vas very similar
to that in Miami, He advised Mr., BUNT that he would mot »
be in a positicn t» work fulltime for bhexlth reascas, He
stated that from the conversation he again thought Mr. HUNT
was possibly engaged ia security work for the Republicam |
Party and thatMr,., HUFT possibly wanted bhim because of his

B B A R R TR T T —
-

Be advised he was of the opinion'lr. BUNT was i
working at the White House more likely fcr the Republiican
Party than for tbe United States Gevernment,w

Mr, BAUVMAN stated he could pot recall dates, letters,
telephone converssticrs &nd full detalls of meetings with
Mr, HUNT fron BewCTy} hcwever, it was possible ke could by
searching bhis paper~s lorate notes or letters regarding this
matter and wruld make any informatica bhe located available.
BAUMAN stated he did nct know BERNARD L, BAKER, FRANK CARTER,
YIRGIRLO R, GONZALES, RAOUL GODCY, EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ
y CRRAGA, GENE VALDEM FRANK ANTACNY FIOBRINA or FRANK A,
8TURGIS. w L
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R SRORER N7 . DAUMAN stated he had Dot been con
by any ot his former associates or any other organizations re-
garding the reported entries into the Demccratic National

..... - e amodh BT e d TTomwmd Aa "=
neduquu; Lﬂ.lb - MiFgmlLy KAWV) 1GH . L= ]

* 1.
¥ -
]
E
f
x
|
g

Y

o e P hmcame e A — L Tt P M R Mg ok S T - =t
= AR T ATEETIRETE W UTE T Ty e, et g i

l . = =T = o s Tok = = e - : 3 s y
— . o o .

e i i deac Labt s A ciiad - e s o
o R A .



L

4
) L
FD-302 {Rev. 4-15-64) \_

‘ .

1 6-27-72

e U O

JACK M, BAUMAN, 600 Lake Martha Drive was
contacted at his residence., He was advised of the
identity of the contacting Agent and that he was
being interviewed in connection with the same matter
he had been previously interviewed concerning on
June 23, 1972, BAUMAN advised that he was reasonably
certain that he met HOWARD HUNT between Christmas an
New Years and that he met him in a room on an upper
floor of the Playboy Hotel, He stated that as best he
can recall he felt that he got off the elevator on the
9th floor. BHe stated he did not go to the desk as he had
HUNT'S room number available to him when he went to the
hotel. He stated that the room that HUNT was in appeared
to be lived in. w

BAUMAN advised that he would search through
any miscellaneous papers he has left in an effort to
positively identify the room at the Playboy Hotel,
BAUMAN advised that he would telephonically contact

SA ROBERTS if he located same.

Mr. BAUMAN contacted SA ROBERTS and advised
he had been able to locate his “pocket day-timer" for
the month of December, and on the entry for December 26,
1971 it reflects:

"Playboy Plaza Hotel

5445 Collins

865-1500 - .
4:30

28 Dec 71

GEORGE LEONARD

Room 604

HH, " 4

He stated that the name, GEORGE LEONARD is not
familiar to him, however, it might have been the name
in which the room was rented. w

-11-
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by SA BROOKE D, ROBERTS:mab Date dictated 6-27-72

This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. h is the property of the FB! and is loaned to
FO.r agency, it and ita contems are Bot to be distributed ouwtside your agency.
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He stated that he cannot recall the firat naze
of the man in the room with HUNT. He stated that the
HE stood for HOWARD HUNT. w .

He stated that uponm locati

is certain that the room he went to
Hotel was nunber 604, w

or clarify any questions which ar
matter,

BAUMAN advised that he is willing ta answer
lse concervin 8

-12-
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FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTICATION

€-27-72

Date

On June 25, 1972, Mr. JACK M, BAUMAR,
600 Lake Martha Road, Northeast, Winter Haven,
Florida, made available the following items: w

(1) A pocket Day-timer for the month of
December, 1971.

Envelope and note on White House note

paper. Note from HOWARD HUNT dated

December 20, 1971.

(3) Envelope, note and resume of THOMAS AMATO
recelved from HOWARD HUNT in letter with

o~
N
p -

EDD%%%E 33 3& RRBFj&T R. MULLEN & COHPANY
4) Copy of letterIsent by BAUMAN to HOWARD HUNI

Jﬁt-d Trwien rrv il, 107'}

(5) Original of letter received from HOWARD
HUNT by BAUMAN dated January. 14, 1972.

BAUMAN advised he desired to have the above

items returned to him when they are mo longer needed by

the FBI. A

|
|

U

S N—,

6-25-72 . Winter Haven, Florida g;, . Tampa 139-182

SAs BRUCE W. DANDO and

BROOKE D. ROBERTS/ BDR:mab Date dictated . 8=27-72
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FEDCRAL BUREAU TUF INVESTICATION

Date ..

JACK M. BAUMAN, 600 Lake Martha Road, Northeast,
Wincer Haven, Florida, was interviewed at his re:ideuce.
Mr. BAUMAN was advised by SA BROOKE D, ROBERTS that he
wis being interviewed in connection with the same matter
conzerning which he was interviewed on Fridsy, June 23,
1372. He advised that he was willing te voluntarily
furnish all information at his disposal. w

Mr. BAUMAN advised that since being interviewed
on June 23, 1972, he bad located some of his c¢ld reccrds
which have not been discarded. w

7D a
S

seen or heard of MC CORD sip-e
{ jvities,

W6 eveloped & proiessional and personal association,
and he has held HUNT in high regard as a writer, ard )
for his ability in the broad field of security. He statea
thot their relationship over the years has been cf a
casual nature, whereby they met on occasion for lunch
or sew each other at work. Neither has visited the otheret d

o 1

~-14~
o0n  ©-25-72 . Winter Haven, Florida . . Tampa 139-182
SAs BRUCE W. DANDO and
by BROOKE D. ROBERTS/ BDR:mab Date dictateq 026772
Thie document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBl. It 18 the properity of the FB! and is loaned to
your agency; it and e contents are not to be distribued outaide you ¥y-
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BAUMAN advised tbat when he retired he did rot Lear
from HUNT until]l about 1969, when he received a Christmas cerd
from him. In 1970 he received a mote from HIWI in which
be advised he was associated with a public relatiors firm,
the name of which he canrot recall, HUNT in ths ncte also
mentioned he was promoting a book which might keve been abeut
Justice DOUGLAS, They exchanged Christmas cards ic 1970 end
late in 1971 he received a note dated December 20, 1971 from
HOWARD HUNT, a copy of which follows:

0O,
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THE WHITE HOUSE ~

,_.
<

Iz Ezuran,

ake

Vp, jac
600 L

tha Drive, N,L;
aven, Flsa,

iar

Vinter B

33880

‘THE WHITE HOousE

WABSHINGTON
"

12/20/71

Jacl:
I'm going to be down in Fla,
a fow days after Xmas, and
plun tocell you , I have some
things going in which I think
you might be interested = pf
your time and hoalth permit,
Best,
/'Z-/'/(/z('(z}-f@-

Heard Hunt
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Thereafter he received a _pote from HOWARD -y T _

dated December 21, 1971, and
copies of which follow: C '

G\
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Mr. BAUMAN advised he had never heard of AMATO
before receiving this conmunication, w

BAUMAN stated that after receiving the second mote

: from HUNT he was called by him. HUNT advised him that he was

. getting together a "capability™ in the security field and

_ mentioned he was assoclated with what BAUMAN believed to be
the Republican Party. HUNT mentioned he had an office in
the White House. HUNT did mot explainm his duties at the
White Bouse, BAUMAN stated that he felt that HUNT'S duties
would consist of writing as he was a writer. HUNT claimed
to have a number of things going on and mentioned that the
ROBERT R, MULLEN & CO., was a Public Relations firm with
which he was associated. w

BAUMAN advised that the ROBERT R. MULLEN & CO.
was net known to him, and he has never beenm to an office of

S S

that firm, er met anyone, ether tham HUNT, associated with
it, as best he knows.w

vk B

)]
| >4

BAUMAKR advised that he assumed that HUNT wanted teo
establish an organization te protect the Republican Party frem

political espionage, to.screen employees, and establish files -
security. w

e

BAUMAR further advised that he felt that HUNT desired
to acquire a capability to develop informants whe could provide
information of imterest to the Republican Party. At mo time
did HUNT discuss technical aspects of security. .

E- BAUMAR advised that HUNT was vague, but promised te
; furnish additional information in person later. w
g BAUMAN advised he told HUNT he was going to see his
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doctor im Miami during the week of December 28, 1971.W
§ BAUMAK does not recall how he was next advised as
to where to meet HUNT in Miami, He stated that he is of the
opinion that he was called by HUNT, either at home or in Miami
: and was requested to meet HUNT in Room 604 at the Playboy
. Plaza Hotel (PPH), 5445 Collins, at 4:30 p.m. on December 28,
1871, He states that he was able to locate his December, 1571
"Day-timer™ whieh contained the imformation om the December 26
entry, & copy of which follows:
*
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He stated that the WSBR notation is a radio statiem
which he frequently listens to in the Miami area because of
the music it plays. He further advised that 202-347-0355
telephone number is not recalled, but may relate somehow
to HUNT. The entry reads as follows: w

"Playboy Plaza Botel
5445 Collims |
865-1500
4:30 -

28 Dec 71 Y

George Leonard

Room 604 \

H. H.-

, BAUMAKR advised "H.H."™ would be HOWARD HUNT. He stated
that the name, GEORGE LEONARD is unfamiliar to him, He stated
he does not feel that HUNT would have used a pseudonym on him
but the room was perhaps registered in the mame GEORGE LEONARD, w

HURT never indicated that he was LEONARD. \A

BAUMAN advised he travelled to Miami for a medical
appointment, and on December 28, 1971, went to the PPH, He
stated that upon emtering, as best he recalls, there was a
bar on the left and a bank of elevators en the right, He took
an elevator to the sixth floor and upon leaving the elevator
turned to the left and walked to the end of the hall where there
was & double room alcove. He entered the room om the right whem
the deor was opened by HUNT, The room appeared to be lived inm.
There was another man im the room with HUNT, He stated he had
never seen the man before. He was a white male between 38 to
42 years of age, 5' 8" te 5' 10" in height, 160 pounds, black
hair, receding alightly. He was well dressed 1n a conservative
ml‘; ma gave t.ne appear&nce UI an lLBDmEYo Lne WALl WAS
introduced by LY first name, which he is unable to recall. 4

He lt.ated that he and HUNT exchanged gemeral comazents
and then HUNT outlined im general terms that there was a need to
develop a security program for the Regubllcan Party. HUNT gave
him the impression that security of the Reeubllcan Party was
similar to a "firedrill on a Chinese junk,” and he got the -
inpression that HUNT felt that there should be a method ef

Gcrec‘:ﬁ;ﬁi emy.l.ﬁyl‘:és and seCﬂrlﬁ.z information. W

HUNT, after commenting om this, asked BAUMAN if it
would bother him to work for the Republicam Party, and asked if

- -23-
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he had any political party preference. w

TP 139-182
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BAUMAN advised he did not have any political preference.
He further advised that he began to feel that HUNT wanted kim
to be a security consultant. He stated that no duties regarding
the work HUNT had in mind for him were mentioned. He was told
by HUNT that he would have his expenses paid and salary was opem.

No further mention was made of salary. w

HUNT then brought up the name AMATO,whomr he referred to
as CHRIS AMATO, BAUMAN advised he informed HUNT he had mot dome
anything about AMATO and did not know him. He stated that he
told HUNT that he (HUNT) must know someone who knew AMATO and
could help him, »

BAUMAN stated that he told HUNT that before he could
commit himself to work for him he had to give the matter scme
thought and discuss it with his doctor and wife., »

BAUMAN stated he informed HUNT he would be willing te
help on referrals and suggestions and could help im Miami whea
HUNT is im that area. They agreed to meet later and discuss
the matter further., The third man never joined the conversatiom
and appeared to be an associate., He stated that he had mo reasom
to question his presence since he was with HUNT. .,

BAUMAN advised that he felt that the meeting was purely
exploratory to see if he was interested, and physically capable
of working., w

HUNT mentioned he was still imterested im AMATO, w

The meeting was terminated with the agreement that
they would contact each other at a later date. There did mot
seen to be any apparent urgency. w,

BAUMAN advised that he was subsequently recontacted
at his residence bgaphone call from HUNT. He stated that he
told HUNT that he had plams to be in Washimgtom, D.C. in the
indefinite future to conduct some personal business., HUNT
offered to pay his expenses if he would travel to Washingtom, D.C.
to see him in January of 1972, He stated that he advised HUNT
he would travel to Washington by train and would make his own
arrangements for hotel accommodations. .

He stated that during the first week im Januarﬁahn
traveled by train to Washingtom, D.C. and stayed at the Hay-

24
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AdamsHotel. He stated that he had reservations in his e
own name, He called several acquaintances im conrection '
with interests he has in regard to public school security,

a pet project upon which he has spent considerable time
and effort, w

As best he recalls he called HUNT through the
White House switchboard. He set up an appointment for
the next day. On the following day HUNT appeared at his
room at the Hay-Adams Hotel with the same man he had
met with HUNT in Miami.w

HUNT rehashed the information he had given him
in Miami and advised that he desired to form a cohesive
orianization for the acquisition of accurate informatiom
using legitimate procedures.

e W T il o S W AW LY A - - A d L ]

exactly what he wanted him to do, and HUNT told him that
he had to know if he was interested before he could tell
him, BAUMAN told HUNT that he understood that HUNT warted
him to work full time, setting up a security operatiom

to continue through the National elections. u

BAUMAN advised that he asked what salary he could
receive but HUNT did mot furnish any salary data. w«

BAUMAR advised that he aszsumed, but was never told,
that HUNT wanted to use his expertise of informatier
gathering through covert investigation, He stated that if
this was the case it would require more of him than ke
could do considering his present health, w

He stated that he felt that anyth HNT mentioned
to him would be bazed on high ideals and mot in apy manner
underhanded and was for the purpose of establishing some
degree of order, security and handling of imformaticn om the
part of the Republican Party. w

HUNT stated that he was a consultant at the White
House and mentioned that the man with him was an associate,
He stated that HUNT never mentioned in what field he was a ~ - -
consultant, but he pssumed if was in the writing field. .
He further assumed that HUNT'S BacKground with CIA had caused '3 '~ °
him to become concerned with the apparent lack of political SR

security of the Republye@mibbiielrgeneral. HUNT indicated ¢ .

L
1
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that he was working more as a political party figuxe
than as a government employee, ¢

The other man again did not contribute to the
conversation., w

He stated that he noticed that the man was
wearing initialed cufflinks and the initials did mot
appear to correspond with the first name he was introduced
Vy, which he does not recall. w

He stated that he told HUNT, very strengly, that
he did nmot think he could help him and HUNT asked if be could
furnish him with the name of anyone else. He advised that
he would give it some thought. HUNT asked him if he would
contact CHRIS AMATO to see if he would be interested im
working and travel to Miami for interview., HUNT requested
that he not mention his name to AMATO and gave him a name
to furnish AMATO, He stated that he could not recall the
name, He stated he told HUNT he would call AMATO and see
if he would travel to Miaml for imterview. Thereafter,
HUNT and his companion left.w

The following day HUNT called BAUMAN at his motel
room and asked if he had checked his mail slot at the hotel

ggsk, mentioning that he had left some expense money feor
im, «w

He stated that he checked the mail slot and found
a plain envelope with $400.00 in cash in it. w

A-n - o [ E‘A—“ e ot amben ‘ nl1le ronotrastad
TELUTRA o Fi107T1048 ac l—c&l:yu \r-l-l. CUOnLacCwca

AMATO through the address on his prospectus and nentloned
several mutual acquaintances each had and asked him if he

was interested im working. He told him soweone in

Washington, D.C, was interested in someone with his background,
AMATO asked who and he told him he would tell him when he

saw him,

BAUMAN advised that he drove to Satellite Beach,

Florida &”‘C"‘P&P“"‘ by & nei ahhn'r friend from Winter I-Invpn-
Florida. He stated that the neighbor had absolutely Rno
knowledge of the busipess at hand and was along merely for
company. He stated that he desires to keep the name of his
neighbor out of the matter due to the fact that he is
elderly and has had several heart attacks. w

-26-
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He stated that upon meeting AMATO at his residence
he found him to be an older man in an over weight condition.
They had a pleasant meeting, and during part of their

oy -4 | . + 3 ad AW A TN
conversation he mentioned to AMATO that a man in Washington,

whon he identified using the pseudonym given to him by
HUNT, was interested in a man with his background, BAUMAR
advised that he asked AMATO if he would object to working
for a man who was strongly Republicamn., AMATO advised he
had no strong political feelings and advised BAUMAN he was
interested in working if he did mot have to travel. He
stated that he told AMATO that the man interested in him

was setting up a security operation and would be able to
clarify the emplovment if he met him in Miami. He left

AMATO with the understanding that he would be contacted and
furnished with details for a Miami meeting. u

BAUMAN advised that he called HUNT later and advised
him that AMATO was a little over age and suggested that he
call and set up his own meeting. w

TP 139-182
14

B SRS cL LIS
[ ,

He stated he got a call from HUNT later and HUNT
advised that AMATO never showed up at the meeting, and upon
being contacted telephonically advised he could mot meet
him because he had just had a new boat delivered. HUNT asked
him to recontact AMATO, He stated that he called AMATO and
AHATOlstated that he had decided that he did not want to
travel. w

N £

He stated that he had one more call from HUNT and
from the conversation got the impression that meeting with
AMATO never came about. w

BAUMAN advised that om January 11, 1972, he seat a
letter to HUNT advising him that he could mot accept his
offer and enclosed a list of his expenses as experienced
when he traveled to Washington, D,C. A copy of this letter

mimags the list of expenses, which is not available, follows: ,
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Dear Howard, .

Enc;asad is an {tomized list of expensea {not &1l inclusive)

covering my recent trip to tashinoton. As you are aware, 1 did
dovote part of Saturday end all of Sunday to other sctivities and
also hat a nunber of m-cetings with other people interspersed
throughout my schedule. w

tinfortunately, the person with whom 1 wished to make contact
no lecnger holds a position wherein any further contact would bhe of

valus. However, I did explore, in 2 most tender and delicate

mannar,; other possibilities up until train deperture time cn

fonday. I had drinks with a contect at the Savarin Restaurant
in Union Station and something myoht possibly develop from thisg

" houever, aotivation is ebout 10j: ideclogical and 90% monay - as

i1s 1i1fs for most, I guess. w .

T haum -l.-—— &L— ---.-l- .--—_G..‘ -._.-l mmmml misme mem — e AR e L

B R R e A R A L A N L - -

your offer end regret that I must decline. Though you are not,

83 you so clecerly emphesized, interested in my personal con-
siderations, they are cver-riding. side from the time, pressure,
travel and other requirements, nethod of payment and tax/retire~

ment fund problems make acceptance impossibla., w

In the event anything comes of my most cautious Inquirias

e s -t Fomd et
which oy prave to bs an avenus which I think You &Y your frisnds

should explore, I°'11 immedietely contact you and provide you
with entree. w

With regard to the enclosed expenses - I consider the bill
paid in full as indicated. If you feel any portion should be

- disallowed or is unreasonable, please let me know and ] will

remit soponest, “

th best personal regards, .,

)

. 4 .o~
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expressing his regrets that BAUMAN could not accept his
offer. A copy of this letter follows: u
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On January 14, 1972, HUNT returned a letter S



HOWARD WUNT

/7

1/1L/72

Dear Jacks:.
I rececivec your letter Wwlth fer more regret then
surprise, and understand your reasons fully - I.think. “
George and I appreciate the trouble you went to
on our account, and for my part it was rewardinsg to see an
ocld and valued friend, I assume'your verbal offer to cooperate
peripherally still holds, and so may ask you to go my
bona fidass with the retiree you 1nt§rviewed,should the occasion
arise, Naturally, I would be glad to compensate for whatever
of your time mizht be involved, VS

4

Busliness aside, let me remark

X
o

hat you are involved
In a demanding project which I hope will materielize, Gévan the
rather panoremic charecter of past grants by OF and OEC, your

prcject nught to win out on merit alone, Obviovusly, you've put

oy

in a great deal of thought and time on it,and to me at least
It makes sense,

So, as the sun dips low over the far shore of Lake
Dot, your old comrade+in-arms takes leave of his somewhal

younger buddy and once agein attains low visibility in a

bt

-'
and whers hl rofile is what u

<

B
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. OL UNT of the person he had in mlnd.
He stated that the comments concerning the sun dipping
low over Lake Dot were lost on him, and appear to ge
literary ramblings of HUNT.\

BAUMAR advised that he is not familiar with
BERNARD L. BARKER, FRANK CARTER, VIRGIRLO R. GONZALES,
RAOUL GODOY, EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CREAGA, GENE VALDES,

FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI, or FRANK A, STURGIS. Be stated that
the name CHARLES W, COLSON 1s unknown to him, w

BAUMAN advised that HUNT mnever discussed or
mentioned his associates, exact mature of the job, or any
of the names of the subjects. w

He stated he is not aware of HUNT'S curremt
activities other than those connected with the public
relations firm of ROBERT R. MULLENS AND COMPANY, and as a
White House Consultant. He stated he has never read any eof
HUNT'S published works and HUNT never mentioned amy to him.u

BAUMAN advised he is of the opinion that he can
}d entify the 1nd1v1dua1 who accompanied HUNT at the meeting
io

Miami and Washingtom, D.C. W\

BAUMAN advised that he is of the opinion that the
name E, WARREN may be a name used by HUNT on eccasion whea
he called BAUMAN'S residence and spoke to members of his
family. He further advised that E. WARREN may have beenm -
the name given to him by HUNT to furnish to AMATO. w

He stated that he has not contacted er beem
contacted by anyone directly or indirectly in connectiem

with the burglary of Democratic Campaign Headquarters. w

He stated that he bears mo animosity toward
HOWARD HUNT and still has considerable respect for him
and feels that his objectives as far as he understood at the
time, were honorable., w

He advised that in light of his physical condition
he would desire not to have to testify concerning this matter,
but stated that he would have no objection to furnishing a

sworn deposition. w
ﬂnm
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L

Date _ 6_.2.7_ 72. -

JACK M, BAUMAN, 600 Lake Martha Road,
Northeast, Winter Haven, Florida, was displayed
the followxng photographs, which were copies of
pictures appearing in the Miami Herald Newspaper:

VIRGIRLO R, GONZALES \

FRANK ANTHONY STURGIS

EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ g

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. \

BERNARD LEON BARKEER

BAUMAN selgc;ed the photo of

He stated that the individuals in the remaining
1ctures were unknown to him and he has,to the best of

Trommeel o dn nf rham hafn th o
l.u..a KNOWiIeage, WEeVvel seen a.u] O1I wuchi vc;usc. WJ.I-I-I tue

exception of on television mews items concerning the
matter in question. Ly

BAUMAN stated that mone of the persons im the
pictures are identical with the man in the company of
HOWARD HUNT, at their meeting in Miami and Washington,

D.GC. w
-32-
On 6-26-72 . Winter Baven, Florida g;. s Tampa 139-182
SAs BRUCE W. DANDO and
by BROOKE _D. ROBERTS/ BDR:mab Date dictateq _6-27-72
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III, INTERVIEW OF THOMAS CHRISTOPHER AMATO:
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 6_/ 27/ ??

THOMAS CHRISTCOPHER AMAT 38
Satellite Beach, Florid- o B

. AMATO advised that sometime during December, 1971.

phonically contacted by JACK BAUMAN

wcmcerning his interest in possible employmen al
3 y firm in the Washington, D.C, area, A short time

later, BAUMAN visited AMATO at his residence, along with an

elderly gentleman, to discuss this position. AMATO advised

that BAUMAN was not very explicit concerning the possible job

and indicated that he would be contacted at a later time by a

person connected with the firm, AMATO advised that to the

best of his recollection he received a telephone call around

January 13, 1972 from an individual whose name he did not re-~

call concerning an interview ip Miami, Florida for a position

with the security firm, AMATO advised that he told this indi-

vidual that he had just received shipment of a pew boat and

also had company at his house at the time and €ruld not come

to Miami, Florida for any job interview, AMATO also indicated

that he told this individual that he was not interested inm

any job that involved any great deal of travel.‘_

-+

L)

v i'\-\ o “;?"‘ "‘5"

R B

ey

* During the contact by JACK BAUMAN and the unrecalled
individual, AMATO advised that he did mot recall the names
RDWARD MARTIN, BERNARD L. BARKER, ar FRANK CARTER, In addition,

.34~
On _©/26/72 at _Satellite Beach, Florida pj+# TP 139-182

SA FRANK O. GRUNDER

P o Jjasn /e
by SA EDWARD J. TULLY EBJT:Cs Date dictated 6/21/72
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AMATO advised that he had never met any individuals by the nimes
| of VIRGIRLO R. GONZALES, RAOUL GODOY,, BUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ
-l CREAGA, GENE VALDRZ, FRANK ANTHOhY FIORINA or FRANK A, STURGIS,
- . WARREN, K.J. WARREN or GEORGE LEONARD,

1 )
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1v,

CALL MADE FROM ROOM 604
HOTEL MIARY BEACH ~¥iokT

.l\
+ ry ™, kol |
[ OB FS
C(Liik‘;t;ni

PLAYBOY PLAZA

DA, BILTED TO
E. J. WARKKEN ON DECEMBER 28 T971% o
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The following investigation was cénducted
by SA GEORGE M, PEET at Ft. Myers, Florida on
June 27, 1972: w

The Ft. Myers City Direct
nunber 694-3825 is listed to R, A¢"HODGES. . The Ft.
Myers Telephone Directory reveéals that ROBERL AEDGES
with this telephone resides a:/%O,Z_}.__;apﬁ?i'rin_Courn,

» shows telephone

and his business, according toAhe City Directory,
is Allied Television Sales and Service. His wife's
name is indicated as HELEN, /His business ada i
3828 Woodside Avenue, Ft. Myers,.Fleorida. “*
oLz gt S

A check of records at Lee County
Office, Ft. Myers, Florida, by Deputy PAT SEIONS, and
a check of Ft. Myers Police Department records by
SHELLY DEMKO revealed no arrest record idantifiahle
with HODGES. w .

-37-
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Date __ 6-37 :72

-
-

s ROBERT Q;J ODGES, 4071 Mandarin, telephone

- 694~3825 {s the owner and operator of Allied Television
Sales and Service (ATSS), 3828 Woodside Avenue, Ft, Myers,
Flor§§§ﬁ Eelephone 0X4-1235. = mnﬁ?kifﬁi, )

' 7 Mr. HODGES indicated that the names, GEORGE
LEONARD and E. J. WARREN were not familiar to him,

-.. He recognized the name, JAMES MC CORD as the name he had
seen recently in the newspaper in connection with the
breakin of Democratic Party Headquarters. He does not
¥know MC CORD, BERNARD BARKER, VIRGIRLO GONZALES, GENE
VALDES, or FRANK FIORINI. He stated that HOWARD HUNT

~is known to him inasmuch as HUNT is a cousin of his wife,
/ HELENJHODGES, whose maiden name was HELEN PROSSER. HODGES
; sta hat he met HOWARD HUNT on one occasion about eight
! gears ago at Ft. Myers Beach, Florida, and has not seen
im since that tige. __
\ L XELSZEF
\ HODGES ixpdicated that he did not receive a long
distance telephone call at his residence on or about
December 28, 1971 from Miami, Florida, but states that

if the call was made during the day time, it probably would

have been received by his wife., He explained that while
the HODGES do not see HUNT, he does write periodically
or call Mrs. HODGES on the telephone. “»

BODGES understands that HOWARD HUNT is on the
White House Staff and in addition, is an author who
writes mystery stories using various pen mames. The only
"pen name™ HODGES could recall was DIETRICH (phometic). w

Mr. HODGES stated that his wife had been very
111 the past few days and he felt it might be injurious
to her health if she were interviewed at this time, He

¥ J {jﬁX !
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ~ . :

indicated that she would probably be feelimg better in three

or four days.

-38~

On __6-27-92 ot Ft. Myers, Florida File ¥ Tampa 139-182
SA GEORGE M. PEET:mab 6-27-72

by Date dictated
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V. REVIEW OF RECORDS FLORIDA REAL ESTATE
" COMTISSION, WINTER PAXK, FLOKIDA KECARDING
ggzg% %o “ROIZNDO BARTINEZ “ARD BERNARD L.
: A
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FEDERAL BUFEAU OF INVESTIGATION

e/a1/12

Dote of lranscription_

The records of the Florida State Real Estate Commission,

State Office Bldg., Winter Park, Fla., contained the following
information: W |

EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ, currently holds real estate
license #1834 which was effective September 30, 1971, and will
expire September.3, 1972. He registered this license with Barker
Associates, Inc., 2301 N.W., 7th St.,tliami, Fla. On a request for
a change of eumployer form by a salesman dated August 28, 1971,
MARTINEZ changed his employer from the Keyes Company, 299 S.W.
27th Ave., Miami, Fla., to Barker Associates, Inc,, whose president
is BERNARD L. BARKER, a real estate broker, residence address
given as 4044 N. HMeridian Ave., liiami Beach, Fla. MARTINEZ
obtained his first real estate salesman license {11460 effective
November 30, 1970, expiring September 3, 1972, listing his
employer as the Keves Co., same above address. Omn his application,
he also listed business address as 100 Biscayne Blvd., Miami, Fla.
His residence address was listed same as above. On an application
Lus LEgLOLLBLLUL d> & kedl esLaLe baleduaul recelveu Dy Lne
Conmission on August 21, 1970, MARTINEZ indicated the following: w

Residence 4044 N, Meridian Ave., Apt. 1-E,

Miami Beach, Fla. w .

He was naturalized July 8, 1970, in U.S. District Court,
Southern District of Fla., No., 9386020. He indicated he had re-
slded in Florida at Miami Beach since December 25, 1959, He was
born at Artemisa, Pinar del Rio Frovince, Cuba, on July 8, 1922.
He furnished the following employment history for five years pres
vious to application: v . ‘

September 1964-December 1969 - Boat Captain, Ace Marine
Supply, Main P,.0. Box 1337, Mismi, Fla. v

January 1970 to present(August 1970)-Boat Capt.,Bay
Front Engineering Development Corporation, P.0. Box
228 S, Miami, Fla. : :

He furnished the following residence history:
September 1, 1968, to present(August 1970), 4044 N,

Meridian-Aver, Miami-Beach, Fla, — &
s on 6/26/72 . Winter Park, Fla. ., TAMPA 139-182

SA GORDON W, TINDLE:db

¥

-‘40" /.Dme dicated 6/27/72
- .

His dorument contoing aeither recommendations ao- tonclusions of the FBI B is the property of the FB! ond k koned 1o
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August 1, 1965 to September 1, 1968, 410] Indian
Creek Dr., Miami Beach, Fla. w

The following references were listed: w

BERNARD L. BARKER, Real Estate Salesman, 5229 N.W.
4th St., Miami, Fla. “

ANTONIO TOSCANO, Italian Vice Consulate, 1017 A
I. Dupont Bldg., Miami, Fla. (VN

[
ey
a]

o

MANUEL VILLAMANAN, Dumas Milner Chevrolet,
Sales Mgr., 4181 S.W, 8th St., Miami, Fla.

CARLOS BANDIN, Mgr., Firestone Store,
1569 Alton Road, Miami Beach, Fla. w

Business-

LUIS DE CASTROY E,
1 421 S,W. &th St.,

GEORGE MECALL

Au.uu.u., Y J.ﬂt

VERD
N, 1

w

FERNANDO VIDAL, Bookkeeper, 2615 W. Flagler St.,
Miami, Fla. W

EMILIO GONZALEZ, Dade County School Board employee,
3640 N,W. 16th Terrace, Miami, Fla. -

The Real Estate Conm1351on files include & master finger-
print card containing MARTINEZ's fingerprints. «

The Real Estate Commnission received a reference form
for MARTINEZ on August 31, 1970, from BERNARD L. BARKER which in-
dicated he had known MARTINLZ since 1938 as a personal friend. He
noted thereon MARTINEZ had owned extensive real estate in his
home, Cuba, before CASTRO. w

A photo of MARTINEZ is attached to the above 1970
application.
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The files contain the following concerning BERNARD
L. BARKFR: .

BARKER presently has Brokers License #3831, % Barker
Associates, 2301 N.W. 7th St.,Niami, Fla. License was effective as
of April 1, 1972, and expires MNarch 31, 1974. Oa his application
for renewal dated March 17, 1972, BARKER gave his resideunce as
5229 N.W. 4th st., Miami, Fla. He indicated he was president of
Barker Associates, Inc., 2301 N.W. 7th Street, Miami, Fla. File
revealed he was previously a broker at Suite 202B, 955 S.W. lst
St., Miami, Fla. He received a broker's salesnan license effective
August 14, 1970, expiring March 31, 1972, which was % Robert E.
Marx, Inc., 5850 W. Flager St.,Miami, Fla. The Commission received
BARKER's applicati on for registration as a real estate broker May
5, 1970, which contaipned the following: w

Beérnard L. Barker, 5229 W. 4th St., Miami, Fla.,in-

dicated he was a citizen of the U.S8. by birth but latpr waq citizenless

and then naturalized ~ He- was naturallzed Hay'18 1967, U.S. Distric

,_.v...-‘., uuu‘»uc;u Cam v ant wi 14.:-, e va.rxnu T 2uvivalocu uc Uroauls
a Florida residence at Miami in January 1960. The application also
revealed he had been born in Havapa, Cuba on March 17, 1817.

He listed the following employment history: w

January 1965 to December 1966 - Translator-Investigator

Charles S. Wilson Associates, 414 Dade Comm. Bldg.,
138 N:F. First St., Miami, Fla. w

April 1967 to January 1969, Asst. Mgr.,G.C. Murphy Co.,
Central Shopping Plaza, Miami, Fla, w .

January 1969 to April 1970, Real Fstate Salesman,
E. valledor Realtor, 1450 Coral Way, Miami, Fla.w

He furnished the following residence history: w

Japuary 1965 - December 1966, 4400 N W. 5th st.,
Miami, Fla. ™

January 1967 - April 1967, 3320 N. ¥. 20th sSt.,Miami Fla.
May 1967 - May 1968, 3623 N.K. 17th St., Miami, Fla.wm
May 1968 - April 1970, 5229 N.W. 4th St., Miami, Fla. «

He listed the following references: “

. [ - - it o e e mmmmnmm s re s
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Paul Steiner, Atty., 217 N.E. 98th St.,
Miami Shoreés, Fla. w

CARLOS PELAFZ, Businessman, 1424 W. Flar'er,St.
Miami, Fla. “w |

Dr. MIGUFL ALVAREZ, M.D.,5010 N.¥W. 4th St.,
Miami, Fla.: w

MIGUEL SUAREZ, Attoraney, 955 S. W. First St.,
Suite 201, Miami, Fla. W

MORRIS ATKINS, Realtor, 1450 Coral Way, Suite 6,
Miami, Fla. “w

CAPLOS VILLA, Realtor, 1450 Coral Way, Suite 2,
Miami, Pla. hre

EDWARD SUARFZ, Teacher, 6250 Bird Road, Apt.lA,
Miami, Fla. w

BARKFR irdicated his apprenticeship for twelve months
had been served with ENRIQUE VALL®DOR, Realtor, 1450 Coral Way,
¥iami, Fla. The file contained a masier set of fingerprints for
BARKEFER. The file contained a certification from the University
of Miami which indicated he passed a course in Real Fstate
Principles and Practices during the winter of 1970. A photo of
BARKER is available in the file. w

ns
No. 11617 effective January 17, 1969, expiring March 31, 197
Jt was listed ¢ FNRIQUE VALLFDOR 1450 Coral Way, Miami, Filsa.
BARKFR's address was given as 5229 N.W. 4th S§t., Miami, Fla.
Application for registration as a real estate salesman was
received by Commission QOctober 29, 1968, containing a photograph
and the following: “

BARKER received his real estate salesman's lic

= D
o

BARKFR indicated he was a citizen of the U.S. by birth.
He noted he lost his citizenship residing in Cuba and re-obtained
citizenship by naturalization #9079428 on Aprid) 18, 1967, in the
U.S. District Court, Miami, Fla. In the application it asked where
he was born and he indicated he was born in Havana, Cuba of
American parents on September 17, 1917. He listed the following
employment history: w
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April 1967 to present(October 1968), G, C. Murphy
Co., 3709 N w. 7th St.’ Ifl&IBi, Flal . “

February 1967-April 1967, self employed translator,
3320 N.W. 20th St., Miami, Fla. “

Aupugt 1966-February 1967, Rauland Corporation,
2490 West North Ave., Nelrose Park,Ill.

February 1962-August 1966, Charles S. Wilson
Associates, 413 Dade Ccrm. Bldg., Miami, Fla. w«

He listed the following residence:

May 1968 =~ present(Oct 1968),5229 N.W. 4th St.,

Miami, Fla.
May 1967-May 1968, 3523 N.W. 17th St., Miami, Fla. ..

At..‘uxuaua.i‘ LUy LIV, 332U naW. 2zuLn wlay
la. - : )

October 1966-February 1967, 2550 Summerdale Ave.,
Chicago, I11. (Temporary).

July 1962-0October 1966, 4400 N.W., 5th St.,Miami,Fla.w-

He listed the following references in addition to
those already set forth above: ,

ALLAN W, HARMON, Osteopath, 1424 W, Flagler St.,
Miemi, Fla, «

ROBERT MARX, Realtor, 5850 W, Flagler St.,Miami,Fla.w
T ROSILLO

AY TIT'D
[ g WO RN

ENRIQUE VALLEDOR, Realtor, 1450 Coral Way, Coral
Gables, Fla. N

EDDIE SUARER RIVAS, Professor, 2924 Day Ave., Apt.ll2,
Cocoanut Grove, Fla.

BARKER's fingerprints are also available i{n this file.u

)cm_
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VI. TELEPHONE CALLS FROM BARKER AND ASSOCIATES,
BTAMI, FLORIDA:

The following investigation was conducted at
lor

f
Orlando, Florida by SA GEORGE D, WATT on June 24, 1972: w
The current Hill-Donnelly Cross Reference Directory
for Orlando, Florida, and vicinity identifies the subscriber
of telephone number 305-876-3099 as the Main Street Glass

Blowers, Main Street, Windermere, Florida.

Patrolman RON MILLER, Winter Park, Florida Police
Department, Winter Park, Florida, advised that the Main
Street Glass Blowers im that town is owned by TOMAS and
ALFONSO ARRIBAS., It was his understanding that the ARRIBAS
?rotgera also had a glass blowing shop at Walt Disney World

WDW)., =

PAT MC KENNA, Securit{abegﬁrtuent, WDW, Lake
Buena Vista, Florida, advised that his records reflect that
telephone number 824-4337 is subscribed to by the 0ld World
Glass Cutters Shop located on Main Street in WDW, Lake Buenma
Vista, Florida.

-45-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Dueﬁ_mfn?z_zg___m_mu_
_ TOMAS ARRIBAS, co-owner of Main Street

Glass Blowers, Wlndermere, Florida, and 0ld World

Glass Cutters Shop, Walt Disney World (WDW), Lake

Buena Vista, Florida, was advised of the identities

of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the

interview. A

ARRIBAS advised that telephone number 876-3099
is listed to Main Street Glass Blowers in Windermere,
and telephone number 824-4337 is listed to the 0ld World
Glass Cutters Shop at WDW, both of these businesses being
owned by himself and his brothers, ALFONSO and MANUEL,
who reside in California, «

ARRIBAS advised he was not familiar with the
details of the breaking and entering of the Democratic
Rational Headquarters in Washington, D.C., was mnot
associated with any 1nte111gence agency and the names,
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., also known as, EDWARD MARTIN;
BERNARD L, BARKER, also known as, FRANK CARTER; VIRGIRLO R,
GONZALES, also known as, RAOUL GODOY; EUGENIO ROLANDO
MARTINEZ Y. CREAGA, also known as, GENE VALDES; and FRANK
ANTHONY FIORINI, also known as, FRANK A, STURGIS were mot

known to him. « R 195024 B
On being advigsed that BERNARD BARKER was a real

estate broker in Miami, i ARRIBAS stated he had
a very sood ‘_‘iend’ GLADYS VAILE who was in the real
estate guszness on a part ~tige basis in Hiani. VN

VALLE is married to N VALLE, amd 34 to 35 years
of age, is a naturalized U.S. citizen, having resided im
Cuba before coming to the U,5., some time prior to 1964. A/ 4
VATLE runs an airline insurance booth at the airport im ___ﬁki_‘
Miami, telephone mumber 871-4124 and sells real estate
as a sideline. VALLE, prior to 2 or 3 months ago, was
associated with The Keyes Company, Realtors, 3960
Southwest 99th Avenue, Miami, Florida, for several years.
For the past 2 or 3 months she has been aigil%%;ed with
BARKER _ASSOCIATES, INC, ARRIBAS displayed a business card

-46-

On 6‘26"'72 at Windg_}_r_mere, Florida File # Tanpa 139-182

SAs GEORGE D. WATT and
by JESUS_HOMERO RIVERA/ GDW:mab Date dictated _6-27-72

This document contains peither recommendations nor conclusiona of the FBI. {#t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
¥Your agency, it and its conients are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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furnished him by GLADYS VALLE, which identified her as
an assoclate of BARKER ASSOCIATES, INC,, 2301 Northwest
7th Street, Miami, Florida, business telephone number -
643-4511, w ;

) ARRIBAS advised that he first met Mrs. VALLE
at the Rew York World Fair in 1964 and ever since that -
time he and his wife have been close assoclates of
Mrs. VALLE, They maintain close contact with Mrs, VALLE
telephonically and on a number of occasions Mrs. VALLE
has called him from Miami at his two buasiness telephone
numbers.

ARRIBAS described Mrs, VALLE as very anti-CASTRO
but he had no information that she was involved im any
anti-CASTRO movement in the Miami area or was connected
with any imtelligence agency. w
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- P - - : FMY Felt
* .(:.' ':)1 Batecf f.__») -
' “r Bishop __ __ _
Mr. Callahan ____
Mr. Campbell
Mr. Cleveland ___
L SVI IR SV RS M. Conrad . ___
1 Mr. Dalbey . _

AN AR SRR IS Mr. Jenkins
. M. Marshall _
PR (” Mr. Miller, E.5. _

Mr. Ponder _____
\)r Mr, Soyars ___

KR 801 RH PLAIN DR FLI Mr. Walters _____

. Ve - ; Te!e.'Rogm
4:45 PM IMMEDIATE 7.8-72 KEM M. Armasrong

Ms. Herwig
10 ACTING DLRECTOR (139-4089) Y ‘,u} Mrs. Neenan _
P25 A S ——

WFO (135-166) .
9%

/FROM RICHMOND (1395-65) 2P (P) ’
£ / ‘}/
// _/"'

JAMF'S WALTER ﬁC CORD, JR.3 ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C. JUNE SEVENTEEN

INCTEEN SCURNTYTWO Tnr~ 00 +UFD Q
F L ROFRY B o°F SR L J oFo. VILITL L LWV S R AVE A AW Ve m
_—-—"

RE WFO TELETYPE T0 BUREAU AND RICHMOND JULY SEVEN LAST.®

TELEPHONE NUMBER SEVEY SEVEN FOUR - SEVEN FIUE SEVEN EIGHT
_ i 2
LISTED TO MRS. MARGARET G, ROBERTS, TWO ZF zsno SIX ss&7n E-H1 RD.,

S.¥., ROANOKE, VA. HRS’”FBBLRTS IS WIDOW OF [A. LINWOO

s = e

OBERTS

AND 1S TREASURER, LAKESIDE AMUSMENT PARK, SALEM, VA. MRS. -

ROBERTS INTERVIEWED JULY EIGHT INSTANT AND COULD FURNISH RO

INFORMATION PERTAINING TO TELEPREMTJAPLL FROM WHITE HOUSE PHONE7/
P 572&’,

OF EVERETT HOWARD HUNT. SHE ADVISED SHE HAS NEVER chsLx_g_A .

1 FROM THE WHITF HOUSE AND IS NOT aCQ NTED WITH NOR HAS EVER \-

CI‘A‘ILI.- nwii L] . = A D 18 JUL 24 1912
END PAGE ONE : o ' S
%L INF?EMATI% gONngNED . :
dEREIN UNC IFIED & _
DATE_3 291 €0  BYsta S b
e
‘1 OFEB2BBI
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PAGE TWO

MET HUNT AMILIAR WITH NAMES JAMES WALTER

It

TO HER KNOWLEDGE. SHE IS NOT

mMC CORD, JR., AXA EDWARD MARTIN, BERNARD L., BAXER, A

A¥.A FRANK CARTER; VIRGIRLO R. GONZALES, AXA RAOUL GODOYj3; EUGENIO .

ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y GRAGA, AKA GENE VALDES; OR FRANXK ANTHONY FIORINI

AKA FRANK A. STURGIS., MRS, ROBERTS STATED HER ONLY KNOWLEDGE OFHH‘

THIS MATTER IS WHAT HAS BEEN PUBLISHED BY THE NEWS MEDIA.U ”
RICHMOND INDICES NEGITIVE RE MARGARET G. ROBERTS ARD

A. LINWOOD ROBERTS, & .
FOR INFORMATION WFO, ACCORDING TO RICHMOND CROSS REFERANCE‘:}

TELEPHONE DIRECTORY , TELEPHONE NUMBER SEVEN ZERO THREE-SEVER
SEVEN ZERO- TWO TWO ONE ONE LISTED TO STATE GOVERNORS OFFICE

AND NOT GERALD T RRIS, ANALYST,_9§9F!_J91HT CHE?FSWPF SIﬁFF, o
PENTASOR.W ;~ . |
END
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CLR

T L N s, W RIR N Ry MLt e T b = T e e e e v e A e




T

Srg ot

.,

- g.j..:iﬁ-"svﬁ ‘Tl‘ rﬁ_% N 'r“.:";.-".‘;"'w.' e

Mg il (o "i'-‘“‘{?"? :

i
~p ko

[ . Fell ~yd J

. Bates =T
. Bishop . _ _
. Calishwn ____
. Campbell _ __
. Cleveland . __
.Conred _____.
. Dalhey __ ___.
. denkins ______
. Marshall . __
Mr. Miller, E.S. _
Mr., Ponder ., __
M:. Soyars . __
Mr. Walters _
Tele. Room

n ‘L.)/ Mr. Kinley . _ -
A1 3% Mr. Armstrong -
Mg, Herwig _

Mrs. Neenan _

FEFEEFETFFF!

‘\

FROM ALEXANDRIA 135-18) 2P

o
< - K
f‘ .

T JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.j ET AL BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL / ﬁr/’

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTONK, D.C. JUNE SEVENTEENN SEVENTVO,
10Cs 00 :WFO.

RE yFQ TELETYPE JULY SEVEN SEVENTYTWO . —
INUESTIG%ON RE EU%RETTE HOHARD HU”'I_".. JR.w ‘éJo
THOMAS C. RASH, SEVEN THREE ZERO FIUE SKIBBEREEN LANE, SPRING-

e ————— T T T e e T i i i

FIELD, VIDCINIA, INSTANT DATE, ADVISED HE IS MANAGER, PRODUCTIONR AND

i B T s

SALES, LOGOS, LTID., BAILEY'S CROSSROADS, VIRGINIA, AND SEVEN OR EIGHT

MONTHS AGC HUNT APPROACHED THEM TO DO A SPOT FILM ON THE HANDICAPPED
CHILDREN WITH JULIE NIXON EISENHOWER. HUNT SAID HE HAD TWENTYFIVE
THOUSAND DOLLARS YO DO THE FILM FOR HEW BUT EVENTUALLY WAS

[ - ._au’ .-

T0 BE BILLED TO R. MULLEN AND conﬁf{;&bl A’S/A RESULT RASH BET 'H%B
LXED TO HIM TELEPHONICALLY ON NUMEROUS OCCASIOHS Il

HUNT OR TaA

£ M THER R. MULLEN AND COMPANY O
CONNECTIOR WITH THE SPOT FILM EITHER AT TN %4 1972

IN THE OFFICES OF BILL RADICAN (PHONETIC) AKRD MARK GOODE,-E}EC_QIM-———'{
OFFICE BUILDING, WHITE HOUSE.w EzéXfU/
END PAGE ONE AL ' ‘
o HEE INFORMATION CONTAINED 72d
10FEB28I9 BN IS UNCLASSIFIED LW -

DATE_ 3laglgo Bys_pM
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AX 135-18
PAGE TwOD
RASH COULD FURKNISH NO DATA OF INTEREST IN INSTANT INVESTIGATION
OTHZR THAN BACX IN EITHEZR LATE FEERUARY OR EARLY MARCH,
SEVENTYTWO HUNT TOLD HIM HE WAS FLYIRG TO CALIFORNIA OVER THE WEEKEND
OF BUSINESS AND FROM CALIFORNIA HAD TO GO TO MIAMI, FLORIDA WHERE
HE PLANNED TO RELAX, TYPE OF BUSINESS NOT INDICATED. HE SAID FRON
CONVERSATION WITH HUNT THAT HUNT IS A THOROUGHLY DEDICATED REPUBLICAN,
PARTICULARLY TO PRESIDENT NIXON. HE CITED AS AN EXAMPLE THAT HE
TOLD HUNT H1S FIRM DID SOME SPOT FILMS ON SENATOR EDMUND MUSKIE AﬁD
HUNT WANTED TO SEE THEM HOWEVER, RASH TOLD HIM HE COULD
KOT PERMIT HIM TO SEE SaME. HUNT DID ROT PURSUE ANY FURTHER.‘H:“_
END
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FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFGRMATION SHEET

2 _ Pagets) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

m'rl under exemption(s) %\ o

material available for release to you,

e e with no segregable

() Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

[

[ ] Document(s) originating with the following government ageneyfies) ) e
s o ywas/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

=~ Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agencylies); . _Q—Jz-ﬁ____ e e
e ___ as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon retum of the material to the FBL

o Pagets) withheld for the following reason(s}:

] For your information:
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124 - 4059 - 494
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Ea’ A /} Mz, Felt L, ]
{ o "‘ N Mr. Rates ' %/
. Mr. Bishop _ t -
Mr. Callahan
T Mr, Campbell ____
h Mr. Cleveland ___
Mr. Conrad . __
) X o= Mr. Dalbey ..
N=vZ] EA PLAIA - M. Jenkins .
Mr. Marshall
128SP1 7-8-/2 NITEL MRF Mr. Miller, ES.
M. Ponder __
TC ACTINY/DIFZCTOR  C€135-4£89) ~ If]m‘ o Sovars ——— H
'4{’,‘- . l\:-—- Tr}c Pw"u -
vASHAG TON FIELD  (139-166) /LL (‘ . M. Kinley
i Mr. Armstrong .
N ) - Ms. Herwig ..
FROY EALTINMORE  (13S-148) 2P - Rerwig ——
JAUZS VALTEI® MC CORD, JR., ET AL; PURGLARY, DEMICRATIC ’
KATIOKAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASKINGTON, DeC., JUNE /ff:"
STVENTEEN, SEVENTYTWO, 10C; MIREFRssad®l: 00: yFO
RE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU, JULY SEVEN, LAST. w /?é;i
OK JULY SEVEN, LAST, MR, ELRERT/(NO MID;;E KAME)
- / *
}wzyy;gﬂgl J%., AXA JAY, WAS CONTACTED AT NIKE ONE ONE ARCOLS
AVERUE, SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND, WHERE HE HAS BEEN STAYING
WITH MR. ED JAMEIS LAWSON SINCE ABOUT JANUARY THIRTY, LAST.“ :
[e - é - 7T ET 2
WILLIAMS, WHO IS A KEGRO MALE, BORK OCTOBER SIX, NINETEEN,
FIFTYTVO AT WASHINGTOK, D.C. HAS EEEN EMPLOYED AT CENTRAL
DELIVEPY, ONE ONE ZERD ONE RIPLEY GfREET, SILVER SPRING, :5
gl ) ol 7o e
NASYLAND, WHERE HE IS ADNMINISTOATIVE ASSISTAKT TO WAREHG el

SUPERVISCR, SINCE DECEMEER FIFTEEN, NINETEEN SEVENTYONE, '8 JUL 94 1972 '

RIS SUPERVISOR IS MR. ED JAMES LAWSON, WHO IS AN ELDER aF— ——— W .
Ve
THE REFUGE CHURCH OF CHRIST AT OLNEY_ MARYLAKD

- da
La

END PACE ORE

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
7 0FEB2 BT KERET IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE_312agl %0 BYSPa Taoliom! tms
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PAGE TwO
BA 135-148

FR. WILLIAMS HAS KO XNOWLEDGE KOR HAS HE EVER HEARD OF

E. HOVARD HUNT, NOR HAS HE MADE ANY DELIVERY To WHITE HOUSE
IN WASHINGTON, D.C. TO MR. HUNT FOR CENTRAL SERVICE. WILLIAMS
_ WORKED FOR SEVERAL WEEKS TOWARD THE LATTER PART OF THE SUMMER
" OF RINETEEK SEVENTYORE FOR J.T. PATTON TURF ARD SOD COMPANY
"IN POTOMAC, MARYLAND AREA, BUT NEVER HAD OCCASION TO COME IN
CONTACT WITH A MR, HUNT. u

END

JRM FBI WAXSH DC
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y 0 e ! SN\ it § 3 M. Felt . Guf.f'-}'"]_
GL -]rft’z\fé\ ( i . \ ) . ot Mr. Bates . E/fj"’:
.}\3 1 ‘ : o Mr, Bishop . __
,: I\ [ . R Mr. Catlahan . _
F. Mr, Camphell _
. Mr. Cleveland _
M. Conrad ____ __
Mr. Dalbey . ___
. Mr. Jenkins _____
i [ . Mz, Marchall ____
: Mr. Miller, . 5.
<p Gﬂ:ﬁﬁtﬁ Mr. Ponder _____
-F1B002 426PM PLB SMERS eS| Mo Raners "
Oﬁoﬁ‘b‘g 0??9\3':\‘*\‘; Tele. Room _.._.___
g‘d‘?‘ o - V2 ‘ E’ Mr. Armstrong
1215 PMURGENT 7-9-/72 ESC s ﬁéw /2/ JM e —
_ ort ' S,
TO ACTING DIRECTOR (1395-4889)KR 363-28

ALL INFORMATION CONTRINED

\WWHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE.
4 2ytrd

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL. BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC ‘y 0

PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS. 10C. ' 2alge .
i/ CLASS. & EXT. BYSP) Tasl low! S
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. FEDTRAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION - Bates Vi:;
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION . Bishop

. Collnhan _ ___
. Campbell ____
Cleveland _.
Conrad ______

Dalbey
Jenkins _
Marshall
Miller, E.5. _
Ponder

TR T A T ]
J

Lt 101972
?EC%HE

63PN URGENT }-{0-72 VAW ’\ \ Tele.Room:______
L4 s 1Al . w
TO ACTING DIRECTOR  139-4D89 ﬁ/ﬂ&ﬁ ) Mr. Aretroag

Ms. Herwig _

KRe23 MM PLALS

FFFEFFRFFEFERRE

Mr,, Neenan

WASHINGTON FIELD  139-166 . Neenan ___

MINNEAPOLIS T %

X;R M MIaN] 139-328 3

JAMES WALTER #C CORD, JR., ET AL} BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
BATIONAL NEADQUARTERS, VASKINGTON, D.C. , JUNE SEVENTEEN,

SEVENTYTWO. 10C. 003 WFB. : ' g?

LAk o—
RE mm RECORDS BERNARD L, BARKER. V

RE MIAMI TEL JULY SEVES LASY COMCERNING RECEIPT OF SUBPOERA
BY THE REPUBLIC NATIONAL BANK FROM DADE COUNTY STATES ATTORMEY'S
OFFICE. EFFORTS TO CONTACT ASSISTANT STATES ATTORNEY DAVID
ODKARDT THIS DATE DNSUCCESSFUL AS G00DHARBT INVOLVED 1B

FL\r.
TRIAL MATTER. YA JEpe il F g 1‘/7 7

OF TMIS DATE RUSSELL VINING, CONTROLLER, REPUBLIC BATIONAL
BANK, ADVISED THAT OR JULY SEVEN LAST KE HAD FURNISHED TO

16 JUL 24 1972
STATES ATTORNEY INVESTIGATOR PHMILIP A REICHART COPIES OF -

MONTHLY STATEMENTS FOR TKE MONTHS OF APRIL AND MAY SEVEMIYTVG - W
EXD PAGE OBE ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED LD —
KERETY IS INCLASSIFIED .~ | o
SRtin, 173 | | B
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My 139-328
PAGE TWO
FROM THE ACCOUNTS OF BARKER ASSOCIATES, INC., MO, ONE ZERO
THREE-NINE TWO NINE-FOUR, AND THE ACCOUNT OF BARKER ASSOCIATES,
IFC., TRUST ACCOUNT HO, ONE ZERO THREE-NIBE TKREE ZERO-FIVE.
VINING ADVISED THAT THE STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE HAS REQUESTED
COPIES OF ONE EIGHT HUNDRED DOLLAR CHECK DRAVN ON THE REGULAR
ACCOUNT DURING APRIL SEVENTYTWO AND ALL CKECKS OF ONE THOUSAND
DOLLARS AND OVER DRAVE AGAINST THE TRUST ACCOUNT. VINING
STATED KE WOULD KEEP THIS OFFICE ADVISED i %

EFFORTS CONTINUING TO CONTACT ASSISTANT STATES ATTORMEY
GOODHARDT T0 DETERMINE THRUST OF THEIR INQUIRY.

RE KENNETH M. DARLBERG TWENTYFIVE THOUSAND DOLLAR

- CASHNIER®S CHECK “

GARY JONES, VICE PRESIDENT, FIRST BANK AND TRUST COMPARY
OF BOCA RATON, FLA., ADVISED KENNETH H, DAMLBERE DOES NOT

[ ]
=
[ J
»
(2]
=
"
]
L
»
L}
)
o
[~
=
Ly )
»
Lo

1€ RABY RAUHT THAT RETTY
AW WHRAWA MUa SHNRE e

JaifF DAMIA _
L J .0 F-) v.qalw =2 2] .

e - Ao e e—

vo rqgﬁg_sfi KEY PALNW RD., BOCA RATON, FLA., OPENED A SAVINGS
ACCOUNT AT TNAT BANK I8 FEBRUARY SEVENTYTVO VITH AN INITIAL

DEPOSIT OF FIVE KUNDRED DOLLARS. THE BALANCE AS OF THIS |
DATE IS FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS PLUS INTEREST ACCRUED. THERE oy
ARE O GTHER ACCOUNTS IN THE NAME OF DAHLBERS AT THAT BANK.w

END PAGE Tvwe
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MY 139-328
PAGE THREE

INTERVIEWS VITH ALL AVAILABLE EMPLOYEES INCLUDING TELLERS
AT FIRST BANK AND TRUST COMPANY THIS DATE DISCLOSED NO OME
RECALLS ISSUING TYENTYFIVE THOUSAND DOLLAR CASHIER®S CHECK
TO A XENNETH DAHLBERG DURING APRIL SEVERTYTWO.W

14 ADDITION JONES ADVISED DAHLBERG A REMBER OF BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AT AMERICAN NATIORAL BANK OF FT. LAUDERDALE, FLA,, -
ARD THE SUNRISE BANK, FT. LAUDERDALE, FLA. IN VIEV OF XIS

POSITION AS A BOARD MEMBER JONES OPIBED DANLBERG MAY HAVE

Mefsa THhhanam M
VRR LATIANR W

"
)

[ ]
o
™
]
<
o
a3
<«
-

’
REGARD TO THE TWENTYFIVE THOUSAND

ED THOMAS FLEHIRG
AND TRUST COMPANY, VITH
DOLLAR TRANSACTION,M .
OB JULY ELEVEN NEXT THOMAS FLEMING VILL BE IBTERVIEVED
ALONG WITH BANK TELLERS UUAVAILABLE THIS DATE.w
COPY DESIGWATED MINNEAPOLIS WHICH COVERS DAHLBERG'S
RESIDENCE,
ESD

P
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVISTIGATION )
CO:\WU!\'ICATIO\'S SECTION

R 226 XC PLAIN JUL 101972

8:58 PM NITEL 07-18-72 WRS TEEETYP[&
"
Pt

103 ACTING DIRECTOR (1395~-4289)
WFO (139-166)
FROM: KANSAS CITY (139-124) IP

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.3 ET ALj BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
MATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C., JUNE

SEVENTEEN SEVERIYIwWOj; IOCj OO0 \WFO.

v 7
IVER, TWO TWO0 ZERO WEST

Wt W+ e gt

O¥ THIS DATE, MRS, MERLE (

-

EIGHTH STREET, IEHTOIJWIS.. ¥iDOW OF MERLE OLIVER: AND
BRADFORDfUELLS ONE FOUR ZERO _S__E:I’EI HILLCREST, NEWTON, IS..

—-J-*""'—-L-h.v--_a-"-" o

NEPHEV OF MERLE OLIVER, ADVISED THAT OLIVER DIED OF HEAﬁT

ATTACK, AUG, NINE FORTYFOUR., PARTRER OF OLIVER, ALBERI

SIDNEY HOLBERT, COMMITIED SUICIDE APRIL TWENTYSEVENW, THIRIY-
SEVER, W N

ABOVE INDIVIDUALS ARD COP C. E. PATTERSON, NEVION, KS.
PD, DETERMINED TMAT OLIVER-HOLBERT HARDVARE CO., NEVTON,

KS., TERMINATED BUSINESS BINETEEN THIRTY. ABOVE IIADIVIDUALS

HAVE B0 IDEA RE CURRENT um:auaoun&ﬁo} ANY RECORDS MaIN-

TAINED BY THAT BUSIMESS.w

» ALL INFORMATION GONTAINED
° HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED _ =~

naTE 1asl w0 BY SP :wnv\u..lms

EWDP DATE

P

FYB FB] WASH DC ACKX FOR 201 £28 8§11 887 9dé
)
7 OFLb2 8wl

e ke e e o TRy mag ma T

4

. Bates _

. Callahan

Mr. Dalbey _
. Jdenkins

Mr. Marshall
M.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

Ponder

Ms. Herwig
Mrs. Neenan

. Felt _____
. Bighop .__ __ _

. Campbell ____
. Cleveland ____
.Conrad ______

Mitler, E.

Soyars .
Welters .
Tele. Room

Mr. Kinley
Mr. Armstrong ____

5

-
iz
e

Lw

18 JUL 24 1977 "
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“ JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY

Mr, Felt .
. h - 4 Mr. Bates \

€ M, Bishop .. __

L e My, Callahan .
AT \ir, Campbell ___.

e v D em ey Mr., Cleveland

Mr. Conrad __ ...
-~ Mr. Dalbey .

pUETL ;

4 — / Mr. {enk_ms__ e
1 Mr. Marshall _ . _

R (&e./ . M. Miller, E.S. _

LAl o

Mr., Ponder .
Mr. Soyars . _

' ,{g \b. Walters .

1 Tele. R .

NRE35 NY PLAIN _ ()?” 1 . Kinley
v

Mr, Armstrong _ _
§45PM IMMEDTIATE 7-108-72 PJR Ms. Herwig . __

Mre., Neenan _____

1

TO ACTING DIRECTOR 1I.

[
‘W

- 4289 e

MIAMI 135-328 ﬁ,_"

WASHINGTON FIELD 139-166

FROM NEW YORK 13%-3@1 e o

NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, JUNE SEVENTEEW, LAST, 10C. 00 WASHINGTOR éé;;
FIELD, ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED e~
. HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED *ig
DATE_2afavlixe BYSP2 TREL H
RENYTEL, JUNE FIVE LAST, CONCERNING TOLL CALL FROM FOUNTAINEBLEAU
/

HOTEL, MIAMI BSACH, TO TELEPHONE LISTED TO JENNIFET\LANGNER, EIGHT TWO
SOUTH HAMILTON STREET _POUGHKEEPSIE, NEW YORK.w ol

~— T e
ON JULY TEN, INSTANT, JENNIFER LANGNER LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED

J -

S

AT POUGHXEEPSIE, NEW YORK, AND ADVISED SHE COULD NOT RF-"CALL 500

e e = r e &5 —_ —_— a = ao

EVER RECEIVINC TELEPHONE CALL FROM €’ G\TAINESL‘AU HOTFL, e, o

3 .
MIAMI BEACH., GEORGE LIDDY SERVEﬁ%hS HER ATTORNEY IN ORTAL®INOL 241477

DIVORCE AND HE wWaAS INFLUENCING FACTOR IN HER ENROLLING AT ETRIO= s

- COLLEGE IN PRELAW STUDIES. SHE ADVISED SHE DOES NOT SPECIFICALLY

RECALL LIDDY TELEPHONING HER IN JANUARY, RINETEEN SEVENTY TW0.W
END PAGE ONE
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PaCE TWO

DURING COURSE OF DIVORCE PROCEEDINGS AND LEGAL RELATIONSHIP VITH

[ 1Y) 1)

LIDDY, SHE HAS RECEIVED NUMEROUS PHONE CALLS

n
! 4

M. ur
=

[a¥ .Y HTM. a
AUM nLrl il

=)
o
m
(]

o~
2

o -

BELIEVED ALL LONG DISTANCE CALLS RECEIVED FROM LIDDY WERE FROM
WASHINGTON, DC, AREA. W

SHE ADVISED ONLY LONG DISTANCE CALLS RECEIVED FROM FLORIDA ARE
FROM RELATIVES., HER FATHER, GEORGE FORSTER, DIED JULY THREE,
LAST, AT BOCA RATON COMMUNITY HOSPITAL3 SHE WAS PRESENT WITH HIM
AT TIME OF DEATH. W

SHE STATED SHE HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF CAPTIONED MATTER ANRD

SPECIFICALLY HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF LIDDY USING NAME GFORGE LEONARD.W

MIAMI DIVISION DISCONTINUE EFFORTIS TO LOCATE LARGNER. A

EKD.
HOLD
RMS FBI waA DC
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l
FEDERAL R ¢ My. Felt .. . __ /.
NRO33 AX PLAIN R BLRCAU OF IESTCATON Mr. Bates

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Mr. Bishop | ._

6:15PN URGENT 7-18-72 RMJ JUL 101972 . My Camphatt

T0 ACTING DIRECTOR (139-4289) . |
TELETYE J
~ M

WASHINGTON FIELD (139-166) R
L iV
FROM ALEXANDRIA (139-18) 2P e

. Cleveland ____
.Conrad ...____
Dalbey . ____
. Jenkins ____
Marshall ______
. Mitler, E.B. __
Ponder .

: ' Soyare _______
_, /. . Walters ___
: - ‘/‘, Tele..Room R
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.3 ET AL} BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC o ey
Ms. Herwig .

RATIONAL COMMITTIEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTOR, D.C., Mrs. Neenan

EEEFFFEFEF

JURE SEVENTEEN, SEVEHTY~-T¥0; I0C; 00: WFO.

.~ RE uvzsrmnwl JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.w

reaT
f"l

e

-.bph»\ﬁ o Bt

X
& - ALL INFORMATION CONTAI
* MC CORD RENTED SUITE ONE SIX ONE SEVEN, THE WEREI IS UQCLAS%F,:n KFEX%EPT
V/HERE SHOWK OTHERWISE,
GEORGE WASHINGTON BUILDING, ARLISGTON TOVERS,
ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA, OF JUNE TVO, SEVENTYIVO IN THE NAME
OF WC CORD ASSOCIATES, INC. ALSO RENTS GARAGE SPACE -
¥ AND INDICATED TvO AUTOMOBILES VILL BE USED AT VARIOUS - /g,
<. TIMES, A BLACK PORTIAC AND BLUE PONTIAC, LICEWSE $IK THREE .. ~—
g FIVE FIVE AND SIX TMREE FIVE SIX, STATE BOT INDICATED. 4ppy,
i Axp T4
£ YO DATE ME HAS PAID FIVE HUNDRED SIXTYSEVEN BOLLARS. ;op,f;m o
:  MC CORD INDICATED SPACE WAS BEING REWIED TO SOLICIT Dagg (S
 CUSTIOMERS 1N CONMECTION VWITH HIS SECURITY BUSINESS.
% OFFICE MANAGED BY WILLIAM SHEA AND ONE €IRL, NAME USKBOVE.
'~ IWQUIRY NAS REVEALED B0 ONE OF POLITICAL BOTORIETY RESIDING
L IN ARLINGTON TOVERS. ARLIBGTON TOWERS PROPERTY IS MARAGED BY - e
£ YR T 0/ o
£ ARLINGTON TOWERS ASSOCIATES "o - - = :
e - / FAE T, \?Ex'r - 101
& N CLASS. & $%3 Tl itm] GRS
e END PAGE O'E FEASOE-BCIN 11, 1-2.4.2 18 JUL 24 B7? . /
3 _ _DATE OF REVIEW RATCAL Y

ri 36 { OFEB2 81873 . | - CUNWM

. . . r s N - .
I e .—.—.....AJL,_‘JMF,_,., A ———— B . I s T e v e
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AX  (139-19) i

PAGE TWO
RE INVESTIGATION OF EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR.M .
UNABLE TO LOCATE BARBARA CHADWICKY rove I8 (— ‘3;1f

Bt e e

REFERENCE TO TELEPHONE SEVEN SIX FIVE DASH THREE ZERO

V0 TVO AS BOTED 1IN WFO TELETYPE JULY SEVEN LAST, THE - -

PREVIOUS SUBSCRIBER T0 THE ABOVE NUMBER ADVISED | f

HE HAD NUMBER FOR THREEZ OR FOUR YEARS PRIOR TO CHABGING <=

TO ANOTHER WUMBER AND NAS WEVER MEARD OF BARBARA cnanwlcx

BROWE. SEE ALEXANDRIA TELETYPE JULY SEVEN SHOVING RUMBER -or In yse

SIMCE SEPTEMBER SEVENTYOME,W - o L ;g?ﬁ.?mip
THOMAS €. RASH, LOGOS LIMITED, BAILEY'S CRoSS

ROADS, VIRGINIA, IMSTANT DATE, SAID AFTER VIEVING RIS ascoans o

CONCERRING THE FILM HUNT CONTRACTED FOR 1M * A j'f?”

CONNECTION VITH JULIE EISENHOVER APPEARING RE HANDICAPPED - o

CHILDRES THAT MUNT TOLD HIN SOMETINE ssritsl APRIL rountztl

SEVENTY TWD AND APRIL TWENTYFIVE SEVENTY TW0 TNAT ME WAS - -

FLYING TO CALIFORNLA 0 BUSINESS AND

SINCE THE TImMe FEl.L VEEKEND, . IT MAY HAVE BEES ll GOIIECfl'l o

WLTH WUNT CONTACTI®G THE DIRECTOR OF & MARDICAPPED S
SCHOOL IN MIANI VHO WAS ALSO 1urznsstzo !l THE JULIE zxssuunvtn

END
HOLD L
FvB FB1 vASH pC ACK FOR ONE ;g;.TL’.:

- SR . K.f: . C.“'&‘ -
w e e e «—v...—‘—.m-.- S r ..-.-.-.... -ﬁ-gﬁw—q}*‘?‘-'““w”vww —'-}—'-ﬂ-'_,:-‘,x el -

From CAcly Ro&ﬂ?é WM

ALSO—BOME-RELAXING

G ort/e Tcm/mré A, ONAUCARIT ATND Pl Soml fe““lf/fm
1A
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e S RO L o\ e e
. el N Mr. Bates /_j;

. Bishop I
. Callahan _ __
. Campbell __
. Cleveland _.__
Conrad _..___
Dalbey .. .
. Jenkins
Marahall
. Miller, E.S. _
Ponder _____
Soyars ________
Walterea

NRE! AX PLAIN
S¢eaM URGENT 7/11/72 DFS
IQ,AC/E;G DIRECTOR (139-4989)

f;
FEEFEFSFEEFREFF

WASHINGTOR FIELD (139-166)
FROM ALEXANDRIA (135-18) (P) 2P Mr. Kinley . ____

-~

Mrs. Neenan _____

SERVICE MESSAGE

Gt e e e

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.$ ET ALy BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC MATIOMAL " ..
COMMITIEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE SEVENTEEN, WINETEEN ... .
SEVENTYTwD; I0C; O0O:wFO. ' o

RE ALEXANDRIA TELETYPE NUMBER THREE, JULY TEW LAST, CAPTIONED : . .

AS ABOVE. /3‘:
CORRECTION ON PAGE Tw0, PARAGRAPH THREE. FIRST SENTENCE

OF PARAGRAPH THREE SHOULD READ AS FOLLOWSt W o
THOMAS C. RASH, LOGOS LIMITED, BAILEY'S CROSS ROADS, VIRGINIA, =~ "

INSTANT DATE, SAID AFTER VIEWING HIS RECORDS CONCERNING THE FILM
HUNT CONTRACTED FOR IN CONNECTION WITH JULIE EISENHOVER APPEARING "' ~
RE HANDICAPPED CHILDREN THAT HUNT TOLD HIM SOMETIME asrwzsu APRIL
SO .S,p—- /
END PAGE ONE REC- 101 --;:
- = .

;- /
Wﬁ e '???,s*i" |
— /ﬂ/ [~ [y / @ 77‘y

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE I relon BYSP2 Tas! 1eni Dt L

TQFEB2 8113
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- FOURTEEN SEVENTYTIWO AND APRIL
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f1pIRnL ous L OF INISTIATN, *)
L\..h P_,\ — \nv \,) ..»-.u[ \)\J

- Mr. Callahan S

. v Mr. Campbell _
: ' : UL 101572 " Mr. Cleveland —_—
Rec4 MY PLAIN _ L Mr, Conrad
— ] Mr. Dalbt_zy I
335PM _IMKEDIATE 7-18-72  PXC TELETYPE M. Janking
‘ Wy, Miller, £.5. _
TO ACTING DIRECTOR  (139-4069) . Pooder
Mr. Sosars
'A inGTON PIRLW Liay=o0) T;.le Roomj___
FROM  NEV YORK (139-381) 2P M Armrong
Ms, Herwig .
‘('/ / Mrs. Neenan __
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET ALj BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
PARTY WATIORAL HEADQUARTERS, JUNE SEVENTEEN, LAST, 10C, 00 WFO.
‘sf/ RE REV YORK TELETYPE, JULY SEVEN, LAST, CONCERRING
AMERICAN AIRLINES (AA) FLIGHT THIRTY TwO ON SEPTEMBER FOUR,
NINETEEN SEVENTY OWE, 4
L - lamiiud g l
gR ooLY TEN; TNSTANT, cOPIES oF TIZKET coupous For R 7
ASOVE FLIGHT ISSUED 10 ¥, HAMILTON, TICKET BUMSER ZERG ZERO /é C

ONE- ONE TWO FOUR ORE SEVEN SEVEN RINE SIX ONE- FIVE, ABD:ow.
.70 6., LARIMER, TICKET NUMBER ZERO ZERO ONE- OWE TWO FOuR ONE =
SEVES SEVEN WINE SYT ONEJFIVE,"AWD T0 8. LARINER, TICKEY ™ . '/

. MUMBER TERO ZERO ONE-QEE JWO FOUR ONE SEVEW SEVEW BINE SIX - »

BPREE-ZERO, WERE OBTAINED FROR AL VAREHOUSE, VEST MEMPSTEAD, .
WEV YORXK. TICXETS REFLECTER HAWILTON AN ,\gnman 0CCUPIED

QEEATS. EQURTEEN & AND Friynrzan l’ ?S’Qf SE G5 7./ 505

_-—-—‘

Melse 16 JUL 241972 . 1
CLASS. & EXT. BYSP2 TapUes! bu.s _ ‘

REASOE-FCIM II, 1-2.4.2
DATE OF REVIEW u‘“ é
/

APPROPRIATE AGENCIES

AND FIELD OFFICES Y
ADVISED BY ROUTING 3

7 OFEB2 81873 B i;;;m OF ’ga’,m CUNK{‘“M

____JJ
2
COPY OF TICKEY COUPON FOR ABOVE FLIGHT ISSUED TO

END PaGE ONE
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PAGE TVO, g
MRS, J/-WUNT, TICKET WUMBER ZERO ZERO ONE-TWO TWO TvO
SIX FIVE SEVEW THREE ONE EIGHT-TUO, WAS ALSO OBTAINED SINCE
IT MAY BE OF POSSIBLE INVESTIGATIVE VALUE; MO SEAT-
WMBER SHOWN ON TICKET COuPOw, ‘
COPIES OF ABOVE TICKET COUPONS WILL BE FORWARDED
BY AIRTEL TO WASHINGION FIELD. W
END

FBI VDE WASH DPC
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GgﬁggaynggyLSTIGAg E DIVISION - - 1
S UMMARY ;

2ttached sets forth summarv of

R L A i SLUGRA ¥ e
.

investigation conducted 7/10/72 relating to
the burglary of the Democratic National
Party Headquarters 6/17/72.%

1. Alfred Carlton Baldwin, IIX in
reinterview furnished essentially same
information as in past only in more detail.
Claims only information obtained on tap was
relative to marital problem of Spencer Oliver
and Oliver's efforts to pull delegates away
from Senator McGovern. w

2. Baldwin viewed some recovered
electrical components only identifying
supposed door chime box as being possibly
one he saw night of 6/16/72 at Howard
Johnson Motel. Baldwin states identity of
subjects remains same and positive Georga

Liddy was man who paid McCord money.

3. Investigation at Oxon Hill, Maryland,
developed Liddy residence closed up.

Liddy expected to return Washington, D.C.,

area 7/12/72 and will be contacted for

interview. Neighbor of Liddy claims

Mrs. Liddy told her that her husband, George

Liddy, was working for John Ehrlichman.M
Intensive investigation continuingg

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED A
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED u)/
DATE 3|a3119 EY 592 T Jen loms

|

W

.




o ' ’ ' ' , e, Fent .
T : . .. ‘ ﬂ/ Me. Bak AL
- . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVISTIGATION L Mr. Bishop
y COMMUNICATIONS SECTION . Callabn
r. Camphell _
Mr, Cleveland ___
WR 813 VF PLAIN JUL101972 4, I Conrad -
Mr. Dalbey . . _

—— e - M;. Jenkins

1805 PM URGEWT 7-10-72 ASV i eTYP Ne. Maroholl
. hd Mr. Miller, E.5. __
- To ‘c‘rlm ?{w‘ron . . Mr. P:mder I,
. : Mr. Soyars ________
. FROM VASHINGTON FIELD ~  THREE PAGES | Tele. Room
. .. -} Mr. Kinley -
.|‘ / ) . ' Mr. Armstrong
’, / ' . : Ms. Herwig _______
' 41 JAMES VALTER fic CORD, JR., ET ALj BURSLARY, DEWGCRATIC Mrs. Neenan —

TIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS . WASHINGTOR,DC. JUME SEVENTZEM
erocotiot oF ol OFFICE OF ORIGIN
sgwm 1B Y s uro)
REFERENCE ' ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

RE WFO TELETYPE T0 BUREAU TODAY.M HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .uftn_
Dr"T_33%l o sggrgﬂ[';ﬁ ;},;

SUMMARY OF INVESTIGATIONS W
ALFRED CARLETON BALDVIN, IIf, RE INTERVIEWVED IR DEPTH "'~
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS
TODAY IN PRESENCE OF COUNSEL AMD-AU3AS EARL SILBERT AND
DONALD CAMPBELL, US DISTRICT COURT. INFORMATION OBTAINED =
FROM BALDWIN WAS ESSENTIALLY THE SAME, ONLY IN MORE DETAIL.

ME EMPHASIED THAT THE OWLY INFORMATION OBJAINED VIa THE r!u:P-

TAP WAS ABOUT THE MARITAL PROBLEM SPENCER EL__I_\_!_!_:_R VAS T4 '.1 Q

v, a0 asout Y L3
S 1+ /0017100, TNFORMATION ¥AS GAISED TO THE 5
07"

S AL et
+ i - B

e A

ol oaly

. ’P"v“ﬁ'.-.’- cu =‘4-':‘._

FACT THAT OLIVER S KTTEWPTIN To PulL DEUEATESl /- 7. 407%..
. PORMER NORTH CAROQLINA
- AWAY FRON WC GOVERW, 1N FAVOR. Of, 7¥ane GOVERMOR, TERRY SABFORD. .
wr 16 JuL 24 1913 .\
OLIVER TALKED ABOUT n‘hg mir ¥ Texns I8 BEHALY OF - :
P e

'%i _SANFORD, AND EVEN oau@gn né’lng FRON surona couxrnt.‘"ﬁ' CASH, ;

i 10 MAXE TRIP, W o A

& BALDVIN VIEWED SOME RECOVERED ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS _ - G
% THD PAGE OBE o @A; (O |

| 53MR1 97 EouNIF
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PAGE TvO

AND ONLY IDENTIFIED THE SUPPOSED DOOR CHIME BOX AS BEING POSSIBLY -
ONE OF TWO THAT HE SAW THAT NIGHT, JUNE SIKTEE!, IN THE

HOWARD JOKNSCH MOTEL, MHE SalD THEsgggggib*ONE vAS IN A BAG VHICH .
MC CORD HAD BROUGHT INIO THE ROOM AFTER, HE, MC CORD HAD GOMNE
OUT SHOPPING. AS FAR AS IDENTIFICATION OF SUBJECTS IN THIS
CASE, BALDWIK REMAINS STEADFAST THAT HUNT wAS MAN 1IN ROON

OF TwO OCCASIONS, ONCE WHENW LIDDY PAID MC CORD AMOUNT OF

ABOUT EIGHTEEN HUNDRED DOLLARS; SECOND TIME WHER ARREST MADE
HUKT WAS MAN WHO SAID TAXE THE EQUIPMENT TO MRS, MC CORD.

ALSO, TENTATIVE ID OF HUNT AT MC GOVERN COMMITYEE HEADQUARTERS,
BUT ®0T SO POSITIVE ON THIS, POSITIVE LIDDY WAS MAN WHO PAID
MC CORD MONEY3; POSITIVE LIDDY MAN IN CAR VHEN AT MC GOVERN'S.
HEADQUARTERS, UMNABLE TO IDENTIFY OTHER SUSPECTS OR SUBJECTS. -

ON ONE OCCASIONS, MC CORD WAS GOING TO MIAMI, MC CORD CALLED
BALDVIN AT HOWARD JOHNSON, SAID TAXE ENVELOPE, PLACE LOGS AND
MEMO SUMMARIES INSIDE IT, SEAL 1T AND STAPLE IT SHuT. DELIVER IT.
T0 GUARD AT COMMITIEE OFFICE. WRITE ON OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE

NAME UNRECALLED. NAME WAS HARD TO SPELL, POSSIBLY GERMAN. tA

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE
ENVELOPE TURNED OVER TO ELDERLY GUARD AT COMMITTEE OFFICE.
CANNOT RECALL NAME OF MAN OF ENVELOPE, BUT IS ATTEMPTING TO
REFERESH MEMORY.

INVESTIGATION RE GEORGE GORDON LIDDY.w

NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION DEVELOPED LIDDY RESIDENCE I8
OXON HILL, MARYLAND, APPEARS CLOSED UP. N0 SIGH OF LIFE.
NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION DEVELOPED ONE WOMAN WHO HAS COFFEE
WITH MRS. LIDDY ABOUT MONTH AGO. AT THAT TIME, MRS. LIDDY TOLD -~ -
NEIGKBOR THAT HUSBAND, GEORGE, WAS WORKING FOR QUOTE JOHN . - -~
EHRLICKMAN END QUOTE. LIDDY EXPECTED TO RETURN wOC AREA = ©
BY JULY TWELVE BEXT AND VILL BE CONTACTED FOR INTERVIEW.u

INVESTIGATION CONTINUIMG .

EWD

LG FBI WA CLR
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, RURZLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY

NaTIONAL HEADQUATERS, WASHINCTOR, DC., JUNE STVENTEEN, LAST.

v Mr. Calishan . _

Mr. Camphell | _ _

NP3L NF PLALY FIDERAL BLREAL OF INVISTIGATION ::ghwdmd__

COMMUNICATIONS SECTIO! sponrd

155PM UZZCRT 7/11/72 JMF ' / /} @/\ e Datbey .

| ' . enkin [
10 42fING DIRECTIOR (1334229) oL 1 rapriar i

Mr. Ponder __ __ -

WFO (139-166) AND T &.EYEE‘ : Mr. Soyars .
/ INll_“\r.lvmlterl N il

RICHMOND (139-65) ,/?4£J Mr. Kinley

I UJX Mr. Armstrong
@aom NORFOLX (135-48) (P) 3P M: Herwig .| [

4 ’ Mrs, Neenan ___

3 ond
“!'

TAM™ i e U ~
LU g KT WrUe =

e RE WFO AIRTEL TO THE BUREAU DATED JUNE THIRTY, LAST.w . ﬂ.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF mcum'w, INVESTIGATION AT THE NORFOLX mummos”
 DIVISION INDICATES THAT THE suaj‘fE'r"’(FpAw Anct‘m){rmqu, AXA FRANK

ANTHONY FIORINI, FRANK A. STURGIS, AND FRANK AHTHONY FREENEY, W/N,

DO2 DECEMSER NINE, TWENTYFOUR, WAS MARRIZD TO ONE NORA ODSLL

I AJHOMPSON, THOMPSON IS ALSO XNOWN A%!;E{_TY__WOMPSON BETTY YIORINI,

i . s e o e e AR e e s e

NORA ODELL§%I PINI, AND B TTY LENDA"REED, AND IS DESCRIBED AS A L
e L <
¥/F, DOB JUNE THIRTEEN, THIRTYEIGHT, AT RADFORD, VA, W 44—

o —— e e e

DURING INTERVIEWS WITH THE SUBJECT'S FATHER AKND HIS SECOND WIFE,

NO¥ XKNOWR AS JUANITA NELSON, THEY BOT”Q”DICAT’“D SU“J"CT HAD BEEL -
‘Sf - ,( ) L./)
MARRIED PREVIOUSLY TO THOMPSON, A'\‘Q LSa INDICATED THAT HO"I"SON
HAD BEEN SHOT AND XILLED POSSIBLY IN THE STATE OF VA, RTCORD CHECK ;
16 JUL 241972

AT NORFOLK, VA., FAILED TO INDICATE THAT THE MARRIAGE OR DFATH = =~ 4 -

TOOK PLACE AT THMAT CITY. w
ALL INFOF.HATION CONTAINED

TND PART QNE ThT T Se aiame N WYL

HEREIN IS UNCLALOLYF "
DATE - 311086 - By 908 Tl e par

7 0FEB28KI3
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RECO]DS OF THE NORFOLK, VA., PD, THOM2SON VWAS

LAST ARRESTED AT THAT CITY ON AUGUST S®EVEN, FIFTYTHREE. pLSD, THE
RECORD OF MASRIAGE FOR SUBJSZCT AND HIS SECOND WIFE, JUARITA,
INDICATED THTY WERT MARRIED ON MAY ELEVEN, FIFTYSIX. 04 THE NARRIAGE
CERTIFICATE, SUBJECT INDICATED THAT HE WAS WIDOWED. APPARINTLY,
SUBJICT"S FIBST WIFE WwaS SHOT AND KILLED SOMETIME BETWEEN AUGUST,
FIFTYTHREE AND MAY, FIFTYSIX. RECORDS OF THE MEDICAL EXAMINER,
NORFOLX, VA., WHICH HANDLES AUTOPSIES FOR THE TIDEWATER ARE, WERE
NOT KEPT PRIOR TO FIFTYSEVEN, ACCORDING T0 M. T. HURLEY,
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT. HURLEZY INDICATED THAT THESE RECORDS COULD
BE CHZCKED AT RICHMOND, VA.w

INVESTICATION AT NORFOLY, VA., INCICATES SURJECT waS POSSIBLY
EMPLOYED AS 2 REAL ESTATE SaLTSMAN, HOVWEVER, OFFICIALS AT WALKER |
REALTY, NO®FOLX, VA., WHERE HE ALLSGEDLY WAS EMPLOYED, HAVE NOR
RECORD TO INDICATEZ THIS. OFFICIALS AT WALXER REALTY IKDICATED THAf
1F SURJECT WAS EVER LICENSED AS A REAL ESTATE SALESYMAN IN THE STATE
OF VA., SUCH RECORDS wOULD BE MAINTAINED AT RICHMOND, VA.W

LEADS. RICHMOND AT RICHMOND VA., WILL AT BUREAU OF VITAL
STATISTICS, ATTEMPT TO LOCATE MARRIAGE LICENSE FOR SUBJECT FIORINI
AED NORA ODELL THOMPSON, NOTING ALIASES LISTED ABOVE, ALSC, OK MILITARY
RECORD AS OF ONE NINE FORTYFIVE WIFE SHOVWN AS BETTY FIORINI.\ |

END PAGE TWO
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ALSO, AT OFFICE OF CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER, NINE NORTH
FOUSTEENTH ST., ATTEMPT TO LOCATE A RECORD REGARDING THE DEATH
OF SUSJECT'S WIFE, NORA ODELL THOMPSON, NOTING HER DEATH OCCURRED
S2MITIMRT BETWEEN AUGUST, FIFTYTHREE AND MAY, FIFTYSIX,.tA

ALSD, RZVISyY FILES AT THE REAL SSTATE COMMISSION TO
ASCTRTAIN IF SUBJECT WAS EVER LICENSED IN THE STATE OF VA. AS A
PTAL ESTATE ATINT.\W

IN VITw OF ADDITIONAL LEAD INFORMATION BEING DEVELOPED AT
NORFOLK, VA., INVESTIGATION OF STURGIS CONTINUING. REPORT T0 BE
SUSMITTED TO REACH THE BUREAU BY JULY FOURTEER, NEXT.w
END | |
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FOOVE ev. S-77.64) (‘\ ‘V

FB!1
Date;: 7/8/72

Transmit the following in . . .

(_7-'_)‘;57:“ m;;!r;l ntext or code)

) P

{ ) A \
1;?//'\ ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)

4 . -

\no “SAC, ALBUQUERQUE (139-45) (RUC)

. 8

: 4

] (s

& JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR, 2ka;

¢ ET AL

& Burglary of Democratic National

£ Committee Headquarters

i Washington, D.C.

¥ 6/17/72

s 10C

il ~ 00: WFO gi
’-“/ Re WFO airtel, 6/30/72,A ul

LIRN

A review of telephone toll records furnished by WFO

+that ~n 2/767792 8 A,211 wenc made fram SNE 247_9294%

ct LR L UL & AT T LA Ll WAD HAUDT MU JUW AT Tkl i, l
ue l

afla
L=l S 8 =
lbug

e

rque, New Hex1c0, to 333-6575. 4

A check of current cross directory and current tele-
phone book reflects that 247-2261 is the telephone number for
theXlepublican State Finance Committee, 61C Gold Avenue, SW__
Albujuerque, New Mexico.uw

N

o S ey

In view of the fact that the Albuquerque number is
the New Mexico Republican Finance Committee Headquarters, no
interview is being conducted UACB as such call was no doubt in
connection with the Republican Party finances, ™

e DOQD

@ureau (RAM) REC- 1QI
W

“FFO (139-166) (RAM) T‘
l-Albuquergue
GJ:tkl 14 LI T2}

ALL INFORMATION GONTATNED : - ,J
AIRTEL  HEREIN uLASSIF%D -

PATES3 EYSPa A iemipns

Sent M Per
‘gm)ecml Agent 1n Charge o .

U, 5. GOVERNMENT FRINTING OFFCE. 4872
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/ JAMES VALTER NC CORD, JR.; ET AL; BURGLARY OF

’v s z%&

L

. ’ (1 BURIAL OF INVESTIGATION -
. COIUNICATIONS SECHON " [ e
Mr. Felt _V
- _ Mr. B -
JULY) e o > 11

Mr. Bishop o
Mr. Callahan ____

TELLIYPE Mr. Camphell . __

Mr. Cleveland ____

LT
P"t—/)

-

Mr. Conrad R
Mr. Dalbey S

. Mr. Jenkins _ ___
NRe238 PH CODE Mr. Marshall

Mr. Miller, E.S. _
9 15 PM 7~11-72 NITEL RJC g Mr. Ponder
Mr. Soyars —
- Mr. Welters
I0 ACTI?? IRECTOR (139-42829) Tele. Rome ™™
: Mr. Kinley .
WFO (139-166) M. Ao

Ms. Herwig

NORFOLK (135-48) Mrs. Neenan ____

FROM PHILADELPHIA (139-115) (P) THREE PAGES

DEMOCRATIC PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., /50
JUNE SEVENTEEN LAST; I0C; 0031 WFO,

RE WFO AIRTEL TO THE BUREAU DATED JUNE THIRTY LAST, WHICH -
ENQLOSED FOR NUMEROUS OFFICES TOLL RECORDS REFLECTING ToLL,
OALLS BILLED TO THE COMMITTEE FOR RE-ELECTION OF THE A
FRESIDEWNT, AMD NORFOLK TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU AWD OTHER = .- -
OFFICES DATED JWLY SIX LAST, SETTING FORTH BACKROUND RESARD-

INF FRANX ANTHONY FIORINI, ‘@.‘\“\,; s > 7 5—0 7 |

TELEPHOME NUMBERS TWO ONE FIVE - SIX EIGHT SIX = THREE ™ ~——— me
WIFE SIX FOR, AMD TVO ONE FIVE - NINE TWO THREE - EIGHT 16 JUL 24 197,
THREE ONE ZERO WERE CALLED LOMG DISTANCE FROM TELEPHONE NUNBER = ~m

TOFEB2 8173

TvO ZERG TWO = THREE THREE THREE - SIX FIVE SEVEN FIVE ONE . L .J
APRIL TVELVE LAST AND JUNE ONE LAST RESPECTIVELY. W ' p/ﬁ
END PAGE ONE ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED E VoS
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE_ 339l %0 pyska TRefiam .
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PAGE TWO

SIX EIGHT SIX - THREE NINE SIX FOUR LISTED Y0 ASSISTANT =
RS LISTED To_ASSISTANT *
DISTRICT ATTORNEY JOHN STEIMBERG, ROOM SIX SIX SIX_, CITY HALL,

- = e

H-IIL@D_!-;LPHIA', PA. DISTRICT ATTORNEY ARLE]YQPECTOR IS CHAIRNMAW

OF THE PHILADELPHIA COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT PRESIDENT NWIXOW, ta ,f—-- -

. v . e ——
- ety L S s

NINE TWO THREE - EIGKT THREE ONE ZERO LISTED TO RELIABLE
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, FOUR ZERO ONE WALNUT STREET,

TVEL FTH FLOOR, PHILADELPHIA, PA. KEW BATIN, SECURITY @FFICER,
REL IABLE EWGINEERING ASSOCIATES, ADVISED RELIABLE IS A "JOB «
SHOP™ WHICH BIDS ON MANY FEDERAL GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS, THE °

B rrne Xn 1
Urugs wi

RESIDENT IS R LLIAMS, A PROMIBENT MENBER OF THE f‘; -’5'::
PHILADELPHIA COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT PRESIDENT NIXOW. VILLIANS "

WAS IN WASHINGTON, D.C., ON BUSIRESS FOR THMIS COMMITTEE OR
JUNE SIX LAST. W

RECORDS OF GERMANTOWN MIGH SCHOOL, PHILADELPHIA, PA.,
IND ICATE FRANK A. FIORINI, WHITE MALE, BORN DECEMBER NIMNE
NINETEEN TWENTYFOUR, PARENTS ANGELO AND FIORINI,

-

WORFOLK, VA,, AND GUARDIAN MRS, CATHERINE PARSON (AUNT), FIVE
/. - = et i mama—
SIX Tw0 THREE HEISKELL STREET, PHILADELPHIA, PA,, ENTERED

v s A IS e s it ~ P b i o

GERMANTOWN HIGH SCHOOL ON SEPTEMBER EIGHT RIMNETEEN FORTYORE
END PAGE TwO

v



1

A L
L]
M,,}
]
)
vy

s IETTES SR PR .k, - et e, o L
TR Y Yl g

LAY

,W'w . W—-.

PAGE THREE

4

4

Rl o e BRI TR R TR e

I8 GRADE NINE B, HIS IQ WAS NINETY TWO, AND HE ATTENDED
GERMANTOWN HIGH SCHOOL FOR SIXTYMNINE DAYS AND WAS ABRSENT
TWENIYFOUR DAYS. W

SCHOOL  »

s - ATTEMPTS TO® LOCATE CATHERINE PARSON AT FIVE SIX TWO

THREE KEISKELL STREET, PHILADELPHIA, NEGATIVE.W
IMWESTIGATION CONTINUING. REPORT TO FOLLOW.,,

ENSD

¥
L3
L —— e e e e e o e ¢ o o e o

P

NO RECORDS FOR FIORINI LOCATED AT ROOSEVELT JUNIOGR HIGH .. ‘::




et 11 1 X e
E P . LOT\L Tml ( FEORTL LORE CF I IDEOATION f? r:{': g:!’:s 17
. TS 00N UNDATBONS SIOTI0N Me. Bishop 10
_,.' Mr. Callshan ____
| L1115 Mr. Compbell ___
.- ) V- Mr, Cleveland __ _
- L Mr. Conrad ____
e g '-w- - . a -
L NR 286 WF PL“"/ 1l ErYes et
| 6:05PM _IMMEDIATE 7-11-72 ASW N M S
? e Mr. Ponder _____
10 ACTING DIRECTOR Mr. Soyars
E Y Mr. Walters
BALT/IMORE < e Room
5 Y £ Mr. Armstrong
. HOUSTON SIFRES My, Homoné —
.-::, | : wg\cﬁqﬁ Mrs. Neenan :
3 "~ LOUISVILLE *ﬂa\*@ y - o
RR
T S -
3 , MIAMI oF
. OKLAHOMA CITY ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
7 P aGES HEREIN IS UNCLATS'FIEN EXCEPT
v FROM VASHINGTOR FIELD  SIX PA VHERE SKOWH CT1.ERMIGE
b - '
i F (
p -3 JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA; ET AL; BURGLARY OF
y g,
L &  DEMOCRATIC WATIOBAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON,DC,
4 _
ﬁ“?‘: JUME SEVENTEEN, SEVENTYTwO, 1I0C, O0:WFO. ' ;
3 5 FOR INFORMAT1ON OF OFFICES NCT PREVIOUSLY 1N RECEIPT OF Lo
';f‘ ANY COMMUNICATIONS CONCERNING CAPTIONED MATTER, THE FOLLOWING
¥
\ ; INFORMATION SET FORTH: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ALSO XROWN
~; AS EDVARD MARTIN; BERNARD L. BARKER, ALSO KNOWN AS FRANK
E :‘:'- 7 CARTER3 frw T Wy A WY AT .l T sl Cn wYEHAUN aC BaOUL G0D0 Y!
N CAR1 LK} VIRGILIO K. ©UNLALEDy ALOU RABRVER Ho nNHVUL SV @ 4
{ I . EUSENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y. CREAGA, ALSO XHOVH A GENE m.ossg"o ?/
. 1 & N
P rn@x ANTHONY STURGIS, ALSO xnoBfnc'ég FRANK ANTHONY F10 NI, WERE =
“15 APPREHENDED BY WASHIMNGTON,DC POLICE DEPARTMENT I¥ ACT OF 16 gy 24 1972 -
i:‘ ? BURGLARIZING DEMOCRATIC PARTY MATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, WATERGAIS e weeme se—ee
L. OFFICE BUILDING, WASHINGTON,DC, ON JUNE SEVENTEEN, SEVENTYTWO.C @/7‘
L v
‘\  END PAGE OBE 38 ~ A~

1
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REASOB-FCIN 11, 1-2.4.2 . 9
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‘a

RGLARY TOOLS AND ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE AND
PHOTOGRAPHIC EQUIPMENT wAS IN THEIR POSSESSION AT TIME OF ARREST.
BUREAU IS CONDUCTING VIGOROUS INVESTIGATION TO ESTABLISH 10C
VIOLATION AND TO DETERMINE REASON FOR THIS ACTIVITY, AS ¥ELL
AS IDENTITY OF OTHERS wHO MAY BE INVOLVED, INVESTIGATION AT

WASHING TON,DC HAS IDENTIFIED EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT AS POSSIBLE

SIXTH SUBJECT INVOLVED., HUNT RECENTLY WAS EMPLOYED AS CONRSULTANT

AT ¥WHITE HOUSE, WHERE HE WAS SUPERVISED BY CHARLES w. COLSON,
SPECIAL ASSISTAHI TO THE PRESIDENT, AND DAVID R. YOUMNG, STAFF

ASSISTANT, DEHOCRATIC COUNCIL, WHITE HOUSE

ALSO BELIEVED TO BE INVOLVED ARE ALFRED CARLETON BALDWIN, 1II,
AND GEORGE GORDON L1DDY, FORMER BUREAU EMPLOYEES. BALDWIN

RECERTLY SERVED AS BODYGUARD FOR MARTHA MITCHELL AND wAS
ALLEGEDLY EMPLOYED BY SUBJECT MC CORD'S, WASHING TOR,DC

SECURITY FIRM., LIDDY RECENTLY EMPLOYED BY COMMITTEE TO REELECT A
ERD PAGE TWO |

s
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PAGE THREE

THE PRESIDENT, WASHING TON,DC,

I:?UREAU HAS INSTRUCTED THAT ALL LOGICAL INVESTIGATION IN

CAPTIbNED MATTER IS TO RECEIVE IMMIDIATE ATTENTION UNDER THE
PERSONAL DIRECTION OF SAC BY AS MANY AGENTS AS SEEDED TO

INSURE ABSOLUTE, THOROUGH, IMMEDIATE AND IMAGINATIVE INVESTIGATION
AT EACH RECEIVING OFFICE. ALL LEADS ARE TO BE SETY OuUT BY
TELEPHONE OR TELETYPE AS APPROPRIATE. BUREAU IS TO BE AWARE OF
ALL LEADQ w

ON JUNE SEVENTEEN, SEVENTWO, A SEARCH WARRANT WAS
EXECUTED BY OFFICERS OF THE METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT,
WASHINGTOK,DC, AT ROOM TwO ONE FOUR (THE ROOM OCCUPIED BY SOME
OF THE SUBJECTS IN CAPTIONED MATTER) OF THE WATERGATE HOTEL AND
AMONG THE ITEMS SEIZED WERE THE FOLLOWING CREDIT CARDS AND THE -

NAME OF BERNARD L. RXER:
TEXACO, CREDIT CARD NUMBER ONE NINE FOUR ONE FOUR THREE
EIGHT ZERO TwO EIGHT; SHELL, CREDIT CARD NUMBER RINE EIGHT FOUR

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR
ONE THREE FIVE ZERO ZERO FOUR3 SEARS, CREDIT CARD NUMBER FOUR
FIVE NINE ONE SIX ONE THREE SEVEN EIGHT TwO NINE ZERC FOUR}
PHILLIPS, CREDIT CARD NUMBER SIX TwO0 FIVE SEVEN ZERC FOUR SEVER
SIX ONE ZERO; CHEVRON NATIONAL TRAVEL CARD, STANDARD QIL COMPANY,
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY, CREDIT CARD NUMBER ONE ONE ZERC THREE ONE
NINE TwO FIVE ZERO FOUR.M |
BUREAU HAS INSTRUCTED THAT REPORT OF INVESTIGATION -
CONDUCTED MUST BE FURNISHED TO BUREAU BY COVER AIRTEL IN
REPORT FORM., THE COPY COUNT OF THIS REPORT wILL BE FOUR COPIES
TO BUREAU AND FOUR COPIES TO wWFO (DESIGNATIRG TwO COPIES FOR
UNITED STATES ATTORMEY, WASHING TON,DC) BUREAU HAS FURTHER n
INSTRUCTED THAT ABOVE REPORT MUST BE SUBMITYED BY COVER AIRTEL
TO REACH BUREAU DO LATER THAN SEVEN DAYS AFIER COMPLETION OF
INTERVIEVW (S). W
LEADS, RECEIVING OFFICES ARE REQUESTED TO CONDUCT
INVESTIGATION TO DETERMINE ALL CHARGES AND LOCATION WHERE SAME
INCURRED OF ABOVE CREDIT CARDS FOR THE PERIOD MARCH ONE,
END PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE
SEVENTYTWO THROUGH JUNE SEVENTEEN, SEVENTYTwO. IF NECESSARY, .
RECEIVING OFFICES SHOULD OBTAIK SUBPOENA FOR REVIEYW OF CREDIT’
CARD RECORDS.w

BALTIMORE AT TOWSON, MARYLAND, WILL CONTACT PHILLIPS
PETROLEUM COMPANY, THREE ZERC FIVE CHESAPEAXE AUENUE‘. RE SUBJECTY -

BARKER'S PHILLIPS CREDIT CARD NUMBER SIX TvwO FIVE SEVEN ZERO FOUR.

r—

. SEVER SIX ONE ZERO. =

HOUSTON, AT BELLAIRE, TEXAS. WILL CONTACT TEXaCO,
INCORPORATED, RE BARKER'S TEXACO CREDIT CARD MUMBER ONE NINE
FOUR ORE FOUR THREE EIGHT ZERO TwO0 EIGHT., WA |

LOVISVILLE AT LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY. W¥ILL CONTACT STANDARD . -

OIL COMPANY RE BARKER'S CHEVRON ATIONAL TRAVEL CARD NUMBER
ONE ONE ZERO THREE ONE WIRE TwO FIVE ZERO FOUR.w

MIAMI AT MIAMI, FLORIDA., WILL CONTACT APPROPRIATE SEARS
CREDIT OFFICE COVERING MIAMI AREA RE BARKER'S SEARS CREDIT -
CARD NUMBER FOUR FIVE NINE ORE SIX ONE THREE SEVEN LIGHT TyOo ~ °
RINE ZERC FOUR,
END PAGE FIVE , s e e s
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PAGE SIX

OXLAHOMA AT TULSA, OKLAHOMA,

WILL CONTACT SHELL OIL

COMPANY (POST OFFICE BOX EIGHTY) RE BARKER®S SHELL CREDIT CARD. -

NUMBER NINE EIGHT FOUR ONE THREE FIVE ZERO ZERO FOUR.\W

END
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. . (j o) M. Few
- 7. - Mr. Bates L 42
Frricey poToy OF IS IIGATION Mr. B?SEQP —
COV TUNICATIONS SECTION ﬁ: g:ﬁ;:’l—:
. Mr. Cleveland ____
JU 11 13/ Mr. Conred _____
Mr. Dalbey
Mr. Jenkins _ ____
- TYPE Mr. Marshall ____
TELEFY Mr. Miller, E.8. _
r. Ponder _ ...
NRE33 MM PLAIN Mo Soyam
Mr. Walters . _
- - - Tele. Room ..
5~4SPM URGENT 7-11-72 VAW /}{:>\ ML;mhy_*__
. | Mr. Armstrong _.
TO ACTING DIRECTOR  139-4889 e fmeteor
Mrs. Neenan _
WASHINGTON FIELD 139-166 S —
MINNEAPOLIS 139-98 &Ef?
) V
FROM MIANMI 135-328 2P

7
JAMES WALTER WC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMCCRATIC PARTY
MATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE SEVENTEEM,

SEVENTYTwO., 10C. O00: WASHINGTON FIELD,

RE KENNETH DAHLBERG CASHIER®S CHECK wm

MARGE SNOW, COLLECTION DEPARTMENT, FIRST BANK AND TRUST,

BOCA RATON, FLA., ADVISED THIS DATE SHE HANDLED TRANSACTION

INVOLVING ISSUANCE TWENTYFIVE THOUSAND DOLLAR CHASHIER'S CHECK
KEMNETH DAHLBERG APRIL TWENTY LAST. OSNOvw UNABLE TO RECALL
CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING ISSUANCE OF CHECK. REVIEwW OF HER

WORK TAPE FOR YHAT DATE DISCLOSEP MCEEDS/TO PURCHASE AFORE-

MENTIONED CASHIER'S CHECK NCT IN FORM OF AROTHER CHECK IU UA?"—"

£

.—-'-_-—#

297

AWY ACCOUNT AT THE BANK DEBITED TWENTYFIVE THOUSAND DOLLARs{UL 241972 !

SROV OPINED PROCEEDS TO PURCHASE CASHIER'S CHECK IN THE FURB w

I ’ (0,/@/”\

END PAGE OMNE
A ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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PAGE TwO

OF CaSH BUT IN ORDER TO RESOLVE THE MATTER COMPLETELY SNOW'S
CASH "QUT-RUN TAPE™, WHICH 1S CURRENTLY ON MICROFILM AT THE
BANK, WILL BE REVIEWED, REVIEW OF THE AFORE-DESCRIBED TAPE
WOULD DISCLOSE ALL CHECKS HANDLED BY SNOw THAT DATE. 1IN ABSENCE
OF ANY CHECK BANK OFFICIALS CONCLUDE CASH UTILIZED TO PURCHASE
CASHIER'S CHECK. W

MIAM]I VILL MAINTAIM CONTACT WITH FIRST BANK AND TRUST SO
THAT ON COMPLETION OF REVIEW OF MICROFILM RESULTS wILL BE
IMMEDIATELY FURRISHED BUREAU.

MIAMI WILL ALSO CONTACT THE AMERICAN NATIONAL BARK OF
FT. LAUDERDALE AND THE SURRISE BANK AT FT. LAUDERDALE TO
DETERMINE WHETHER DAHLBERG MAINTAINED ACCOUNTS AT THESE BANKS
I8 A FURTHER EFFORT TO TRACE SOURCE OF THESE FUNDS.WU

REBUAIRTEL JULY SIX LAST RE REINALDO PICOM

CANTACT TIC REY
W N AWV A -~ o

5
t:!
:—.'
3
:3‘

SUAREZ INK AN EFFORT TO DEVELOP INFORMATION AS TO wHEN PICO

BAY RETURN FROM CARACAS, VENEZUELA AND POSSIBLY TO INFLUENCE

HIS EARLY RETURN TO MIAMI. BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED.M
LHM RE FRANX FIORIRI WILL FOLLOW.

END

Len rw h ey g Taems



. July 12, 1972 L
GENERAL INVEST ™ "ATIVE DIVISION
. Sumrmar

Attached summarizes investigation conducted
7/11/72, of burglary of Office of Democratic
Party National Headquarters.“

(1) Alfred Carleton Baldwin, III, identi-~
fied device used to monitor telephone taps.
Through issuance of subpoena on Communications
Electronics, Inc., Rockville, Maryland, it was
determined device identified by Baldwin pur-
chased by McCord Associates on 5/15/72.w

(2) William O. Bittman, attorney for
Everette Howard Bunt, Jr.,; W111 not permit FBI
to interview Hunt at this time but will con-
sider FBI interview after Hunt's appearance
before Federal Grand Jury.

(3) It has been determined one telephone
call made from Hunt's office at Robert R.
Mullen Company to Bernard L. Barker's residence
at 3:24 a.m., €/17/72; this was within the hour
of the Watergate arrest.w
(4) Agsigtant I, S§. Att torneys assigned to

SRl a4 2 -fhad L e e -~ P e Ao

this case advised it would not be in best
interest of Government to arrest either Hunt
or George Gordon Liddy at this time as it would
force Government into preliminary hearing
whereby defense would be permitted to discover
what Government intended to prove before a : L
grand jury and a trial.W ' BE
(5) Justice Department being contacted in .

; : £ fala
effort to determine if subpoena for telephone

toll records of the White House telephone
utilized by suspects in this case could be
obtained.w

Intensive investigation continuingy
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- . . Mr.AFelL:'/'\‘./ e
- | ; ) L ETRv e el ‘ M?*W?J’-~_
- ’ - . : C\_)“,:,f[__"\“_'_‘",h; - SI0aN Mr. Bichop _

. . ' ™ Mr, Caltahan | _
Mr, Campbell . __

JULY ?2/ Mr. Cleveland _ _

M. Conrad _ . _

P TELEPE ‘ Mr. Jenkine ___

. -11a Mr, Marshall __}
& 6rISPM IMMEDIATE 7-11-72 ASV Mo, Morshall

TO ACTING DIRECTOR o order ——F
Mr. Walters
FROM WASHINGTON FIELD THREE PAGES Tele. Room ______ [
Mr. Kinley ____. — ¥
/// - Mr. Annst.@g — 55
/I i Ms. H?rung
o JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET ALj; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC Mrs. Neenan
\ SIS I T
}Y NATIOKAL COMMITTIEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, DC JUNE SEVENTEEN
Intercep?}on ot Communications FV

"SEVENTY TwO0. Y66

OCffice of Origin: Washington Field Office
Reference
'WE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU, SEVEN TEN LAST.w A
SUMMARY OF INVESTIGATION, W - W
ON SEVEN TEN LAST, ALFRED CARLETON BALDVIN, II1 ADVISED . . -
THAT DURING STAY AT HOWARD JOHNSON'S MOTEL, HE JOTTED DOWH I¥ HIS . ..

PERSONAL NOTE BOOK THE IDENTIFICATION NAME OF THE DEVICE BEING USED

+,~»TO MONITOR THE TELEPHORE TAPS., THIS RAME WAS COMMUNICATIONS ﬁ
* Maryland el

Com

.. ELECTROKICS IRC., ROCKVILLE, DOEL R S DASH ONE ONE ONE DASH

~ ONE B DASH TWELVEM
_ Communications Electronics, Inc.
3 INRVESTIGATION AT » ROCKVILLE, MD, INSTITUTED BY ISSUANCE

- OF FORTHWITH SUBPOENA

y REFLECTING ANY PURCHASES
. REC-1PY
BY MC CORD OR MC CORD ASSOCIAT ANY REPRESENTATIVE ADVI

. Vo s r7 V&7
SALESMAN WHO HANDLED TRANSACTION WITH MC CORD WAS OUT OF TOwH,

- Sy -

1;(,.-—.. :
WILL BE AVAILABLE SEVE® TwELVE NEXT. REPRESENTATIVE PRODUCED ‘ b

16 JU '
? RECORDS VKICH REFLECT SALE OF ABOVE DESCRIBED ITEM Y0 MC CORD = 241872

PLr

TN ———
ASSOCIATES ON MAY FIFTEENK SEVENTY TwO, ITEM ORIGINALLY COSIS
THOQUSAND .

1

inldal v

SIX HOuS4m Tw0 HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS. MC CORD ASSOCIATES PAID -

ALL INFORMATION
END PAGE ONEHEREIN ON CONTAINED
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" PAGE TwO

" THREE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS, SINCE THIS MODEL WAS
SALES

A $unk3 DEMONSTRATOR. REPRESENTATIVE ADVISED THIS MACKINE YSED FOR

GENERAL SPECTRUM SURVEILLANCE, HE FURTHER ADVISED THIS MACHIRE
USED AS A QUOTE BUG DETECTOR END QUOTE.W

CONTROLLER OF CEI RECALLED TRANSACTION AND BELIEVES ITEM
PalD FOR WITH ONE HUNDRED DOLLAR BILLS. ORIGINAL SALESMAN ¥ILL

B

™M

CONTACTED JULY TWELVE NEXT. WA

I1TTHAN, ATTORNEY FOR EVERETTE HOWARD KUNT, JR.

Bureau Agent
TELEPHONICALLY ADWSED g;ﬁefﬂT’%HAT HE wILL WOT PERMIT FBI TO INTERVIEW
HIS CLIENT AT THIS TIME, HE STATED HE WILL CONSIDER THIS REQUEST
AFTER HURT'S APPEARANCE BEFORE FEDERAL GRAND JURY. FURTHER REQUESTED

CONTACTTIRC
i 4

T WA LY L e ¥ AT

FBI MOT INTERVIEW HUNT'S FAMILY WITHOUT FIRST 0QadaA@EES HIN,
BITTMAN,

ONE TELEPHONE CALL FROM HUNI*S OFFICE AT ROBERT R. MULLEN
COMPANY LOCATED IN HUNT'S TOLL CALLS PLACED TO BERNARD L.

-y

is

>

RKER®S RESIDENRCE AT THREE TWwENTY FOUR AM, Jl

(5]

SEVENT

m
™M

¥ SEVER

€

T¥0. THIS WAS WITHIN THE WOUR OF THE WATERGATE ARREST, ™
CONSULTATIONS Assistant U.S. Attorneys
POHSHLATABIONE VWITH WS ASSIGNED TO THIS CASE FOR THE
US GOVERNMENT ADVISED THAT IT wOULD MOT BE IN THE BEST INTEREST

END PAGE TvO
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PAGE THREE

GEORGE
OF THE GOVERKMENT TO SECURE ARREST WARRANTS FOR EITHER HUNT OR @Ea0SE

GORDCN LIDDY AT THIS TIME BECAUSE T0 DO SO wOULD FORCE THE
GOVERNMENT INTO A PRELIMINARY HEARING WHEREBY THE DEFENSE wOULD

TN TCAALITD X T TUDl NAVUDD UMM FATECNMN™CH M DY RS -
BE PERMITIED TO DISCOVER WHAT THE GOVERSNMENT INTERDED IO PROVE

-

E D T T
BEFORE A GRAND JURY AND A TRIAL, W

JUSTICE DEPARTMENT BEING CONTACTED IN EFFORT TO DETERMIBE
IF A SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM FOR TELEPHONE TOLL RECORDS OF THE
WHITE HOUSE TELEPHONES UTILIZED BY SUSPECTS IN THIS CASE COULD BE
OBTAINED. W

ERD
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€12°M USGENT T-12-72 WAW
T0 aCTING DIFZCTOR  139-4029
VASHINZTON FITLD [139-156
FRON MIAMI 129-328 5P
- -

AVZ

. 4
. ’ , ( FEDIRAL BURiAY OfF IN'TSUC‘\UON ;
. COMIUNICATIONS stemiony )
JUL12187

NTzAT MM OPLAIN
AELETYSS

Mr. Campbell ___
Mr. Clevelnnd ____
Mr. Conrad _______
Mr. Dalbevy ______
Mr. Jenkins . ____
Mr. Marshall ____
Mr. Miller, E.5. __
Mr. Ponder
Me. Soyars ___
Mr, Walters ______
Tele. Room ..
Mr. Kinley ____
Mr. Armstrong
Ms. Herwig
Mrs. Neenan ___

JamTsS WwaLTER MC CORD, JR.3 ET ALj BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
Pe=TY KpTIONAL HMEADNUARTTPS, JUMI STVERTEEN, SEVERTYTWO,

InC, O00: WASHINGTON FIELD .

9 ¥IRWITH DAYLRTRE CaSHIE®'S CHECK W

MeozZ €00, COLLICTIOY DEPASTMEINT, FIRST BANK AND TRUST

C0., EDOCaA RATON, FLA., ADVISED THIS DATE REVIEZY OF MICROFILM

OF “CaASH OUT RUN

ANY CHECKX IN NaME OF DAMLBERG BUT DID DISCLOSE SHE SOLD

TWENTYTHPEE THOUSAND DOLLARS CASH TO BaNK VAULT PRICR T0 CLOSE

OF RUSINESS THAT DATE, W

SRO MATNTAINS BETWEEN

NOPMAL WIRVDAY p"D UPON RECEIPT OF
Q.'\Q\ A 4

LE2CE RLOCY OF CASH WILL IMMZDIATEE@ SELL SaMZ TO VaAULT TO

IN CASH DRAVE® DURING

PRECLUDE EXCESSIVE AMOUNT OF CASH ON HAND AT ORE TINE,

END PAGE ONC
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MM 139-328
PAGE TWO
VIEY OF THIS SNOy OPINSD DAYLOERG PURCHASED CASRIER'S CHECK
WITK CASH,W

RE WFO TEL JULY TWELVE, RT BAPKER CREDIT CARDS.w

RT STARS CREDIT ACCOUNT NO. FOUR FIVE KINT ONE SIX ONE
THRECE STVEN EIGHT TWO NINE ZERO FOUR OF BERNARD L. BARKER w

STARSE ACCOUNT OF BARKER FROM PERIOD OF JANUARY ONE LAST

v
W

DeTT REFLSCTS A NUMBER OF RICULELP PUPCHASES INM

ot
I
4

MI AREA,

>

4

< TE TLIa T Y
2 1 INK1

Ea
N JARN!

aZ

DY O OoTVY 1 oaoT TErLr A
Al olA LROI

n ~
runvnga
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e
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-
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m
vl

WAS
SUSJECT BARXER AT ALEXANDRIA, VA. SEARS STORE NO. ONE TWO
EIGHT FOUR FOR A BEVW COLOR TV, PURCHASE PRICE THREE HUNDRED
FCRTHTHREZE DOLLARS FIFTEEN CENTS, TO BE DELIVERED TO Tw0 ONE
ZERO GIBBONS, ALEXANDRIA, VA.™ _

RE TOLL CalLLS RESIDENCE aALFRED CARLETON BALDWIN, TII

RE NZW HAVEN AIRTEL TO BUREAU JULY FIVE LAST.

TIGATION WEST PALM BEACH, FLA., DISCLOSED SUBSCRIB

(%]

iwnv

[}
i

R
TELEPHONZ NUMBER THREE ZERD FIVE-SIX TwD TWwD - ZERD FOUR TWD
T¥0 IS THE NATIONAL HEADOUARTERS PROFESSIONAL GOLFERS ASSOCIA-
TION (PCA), PALM BEACH GARDENS, FLA. W

SUSSTRIBER TELEPHONE THPEE ZERD FIVE- STVEN THREE SEVER-

Y - - ‘{: ; - L,
TWO NINE THREE ZERD RAY}&OLD?ID@E, FOUR FOUR SIX NE TWENTIETH fre
END PAGE TWO Lo TR s o SLAS
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PAGS THREE

AVE,, BOYNTOR BEACH, FLA, AVAILABLE CRSEDIT INFORMATION SOUTHERN
BSLL TEL AND TEL DISCLASED SERVICE INSTITUTED OCTORBER TWENTY
LAST, PLACED ON VaCATION RATE MARCH THIRTY LAST. 1IN ADDITIOR
OCCUPATION LISTED HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, WASHINGTON, D.C.,
WITH TCSLEPHOMNE SERVICT LSDY2RD, COMNN., TWD ZSRD THREE-FOUP

SIX FOUP-STVYER ZERD QOME ZERD,W

TN Ui O Q'-‘"\' tTCT NY r-'HC: ciVRUT ®T Ty CTT NUT TN MC‘I
-~ ¥ h oA W 1o X w4 \J.I Mo e ' od lwls aa ] l, .Ju' o B A Ry § 4 3 | § oy
HAVEN TELETYPE JULY STVUSN LaST N2 REQUEST TO INTERVIEW RAY
MOLORIDGE, /I = Tl b PR ey S A1 A
RE FRARYX FIORINI (SYUPRPIIS)w - -
7 = -
MR, FZ=Na¥DD (FBTD ?gdiﬁ, FIYD SoyTR THREE THRETD POLX

' ST., HOLLYWIDD, FLA., TELEPHONE NINE SIX ONE- ZERO hlur THREE

T gy ——— o o e LS et —

SIX, WaS INTERVIEWED CO?CEPNIN" CIRCU%STANCES BEH ND_H_S
TELEPHONE NUMBER AND NAME BEING FOUND IN THE WALLET OF FRANK
FIORIRI AT THE TIME OF HIS £PRPIST IN WASHINGTOM, D.C. OJEA
STATED THAT HT HAS ¥XNOWWN FIORINI AS FRANY STURGIS AND HaAS

BETN ACQUAINTZID WITH HIM F3® APPRIXIMATELY FOUR YEARS. HE

MET FIORINI WHILE WORKING AT PAN AMERICAN ¥WINDOWS, MIAMI, FLA.,
WHERE BOTH WERE EMPLOYED AS ¥INDOV ERECTORS., APPRIXIMATELY

TWO YEZARS AGO OJEA LEFT PAN AMERICAK WINDOWS AND IS CURRENTLY .

ENE PACE THREE
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s
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EXND PACGT FOUR

ENPLTYED ZY SUPRINT aLUINUM COMPANY OF NI&NI.  HE LAST HEARD
FPOM FIZSFRINI pPPRIXIMATELY SIX #ONTug A0, VHMEN FIORINI
TZLIPHINED HIM CONCIRKEING A WINDOW INSTALLATION ESTIMATE AT

PaY aMIRICAY WINDIWS, 0JT4 STATZS THAT FIORINI WAS EMPLOYED

AT PaK AMIRICAT AS A SeLESMAN AKD FRTQUENTLY HAD OCCASION

TO CaLL HIM COWNCERNING J03 ESTIMATES eND TECHNICAL INSTALLATION

THIS

Z7L
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s
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T
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U
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-
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HE REASIN HIS NAMZ AND NUMSES YERS
BZINZ CA=ZICD BY FIORINI. 0JTA DENIES M7 SHIP IR ANY
SRTANITATIONS AND 23TS NOT CONSIDER HIMSTLF A CLOSE PZRSONAL

FRIThd OF FIORINI, 0J%a WAS BORN 1IN JAGUASD, PUZPTI RICO AND
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T MALE OF CURAN DISCINT,

>
t}
)

n

FIFTYZIVZ, DOL MaqCZH FOURTEZEIN, WINTTIIY STVONTEER,
FIVE FET, SEZVEN INCHIS TALL, NE HUNDRED EIGHTFIVE LBS.,

EYZS HAZTL, nfIR GRAY (DYTD LIGHT BROWN ), SOCIAL SFCURITY

NQ AanT T SMTHToTe Y ZERNCICYT TUCDTE Gryrw aur WA
N ViDL swe WA ITaWwe L-ipFle=rnitni 1MnL: ozVz) UN=, TR
o 4 - -
RT BaWMVINC BPTC0SDC BIEUADTD 1, RARVID W

ON THIS DATZ DAVID GOODHARDT, ASSISTANT STATES ATTORNEY,
DADE COUNTY, TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED THE MIAMI OFFICE AND

STATED THAT HE HAS BEEN TIED UP IN TRIAL IN DADE COUNTY CRIMINAL

» - Ve i e e e .
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PAGE FIVE

COURT OF RECORD FOR THE PAST THRZE DAYS AND APOLOGIZED FOR
FAILURE TO RESPOND TO PREVIOUS INQUIRY. HE STATED HIS OFFICE
WAS COKNDUCTING INQUIRY TO DETERMINZ IF A CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY
EXISTED IN DADE COUNTY. HEZ STATED HIS OFFICE WOULD COOPERATE
¥ITn IHE FBI AND THAT HET wOULD BE IN TOUCH VWITH THIS OFFICE
UPON COMPLETION OF HIS CURRENT TRIAL AND AS SOOR AS HE HAS

AN OPPORTUMITY TO EVALUATE INFORYMATION IN THEIR #OSSESSION

AT THIS TIME. W

ERD

HOLD ROLD

SVC FBI1 ¥ASH DC
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UNITED STATES  'ERNMENT | o RS
Rosen .
e . Bates _.. .
: Mem orand um Piskop -
[ A/ Compbell ____
Casper
. > Mr. Felt pate: June 20, 1972 7 Clevelasd .
L\ 1-Mr. Bates 3 s =
rrorne - C. W, Bates' ] 1 - Mr. Bolz ] E;I';Ef;:
. e *-;5 Walten _
13 . T Tele. Roow
SUBJECT: JAMES W, MCCORD, 13._ ’ AND OTHERS b :_r ::1:%:
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY. i Herie
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 7
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS P 4
re TN - .- s u;lﬁ"h’r:"‘\ :
fftif.{;i?'U,v"’“"'}i_;'/f"-“" "ﬂ
I talked to Henry Petersen, Assistant Attorney General,
Criminal Division, a few moments ago. I told him the Federal '
;\\ Reserve had called stating they had an inquiry from Senator Proxmire's 4
o office wanting to know what information the Federal Reserve in
) Philadelphia had given to the FBI. The Federal Reserve wanted to
o know if furnishing this information would harm our investigation. w J
. I"}
v Petersen said he had received a similar call and told the ¢
Ty Federal Reserve that this entire matter was under investigation by the
FBI and that such information was a part of this investigation and he
8aw no need for any further details being furnished, w
I referred Petersen to a lengthy article in this morning's
Post giving details on items found in the search conducted by the
Metropolitan Police Department, such as notebooks of subjects
v containing numerous names. I told him we had learned this morning
that a police sergeant who was in on the raid and who had obtained this g
material delayed in turning it in to the property office till this morning
and that he had obviously talked to the press. Itold Petersen I had ;
instructed WFO to contact the U. S. Attorney and point out to him the
necessity for all material in this case to be turned over to the FBI.

Petersen said he certainly agreed and if the U. 8. Attorney
showed any reluctance in this regard to let him know.

' ACTION:  For informatifn.| p‘ ALY f‘w )
| RS == ,M‘
' L/ 1912
CWB:ige : M 4 Ju 11 ™~
: (3) »ﬁ UT-E — Qw

)

ALL INFCRMATION CONTAINED N

- HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
/ DATE_3\30ge _ BYSP2 Tie saminms
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UNITED STATES £ ° ERNMENT : Bates _
9 . i
Memorardum e —
Conrad
Mr. Bolz (V oATE: 7/19/72 E%E‘:‘T:
SN 1 1-Mr. Bolz Ponder -
C. A, Nuzum (™ 1 - Mr. Nuzum Sopars ..
Tele. Roow _._
Mr. Kinley . __
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., Mo atrons -
ET AL. » Wrs. Neenan __
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC HEADQUARTERS j
6/17/72 //
WASHINGTON, D. C. 4

10C ' d

This is to record that the following FBI investigative
reports were personally delivered to the office of Assistant

2xia WS Lo LAV T VL LA SS

Attorney General Henry E. Petersen, Criminal Division,
Department of Justice on 7/19/72: w
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Report of SA Arncld L. Parham dated 7/13/72, a
Alexandria.
Anchorage, -
Report of 8A Donald P. Burgess dated 7/12/72, at |
Atlanta
Report of SA Richard D. Mohr dated 7/17/72, at |
Boston. -
Report of SA Tierney A. O'Rourke dated 7/12/72, at
Cincinnati.
Report of SA Leonard A. Wissman dated 7/11/72, at .
Columbia. _
Report of SA John J. O'Doherty, Jr. dated 7/13/72 at
Columbia.
Report of SA John H. Martin dated 7/11/72, at
Detroit.
Report of SA Bernard E. Buscher dated 7?12/72, at V. Yarle
Jacksonville. - Ce /f
Report of SA NormanM: IStone cﬁait%gs?/m/ﬁ, at [T ID

Las Vepas.
Report of SA John M. O'Neill, Jr. dated 7/13/72, ag¢ JUL 20 1872
Los Angeles.
Report of SA James Michael Ray dated 7/14/72, at e emme—

LouiSVile  {NFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
~x | ¢o
CAN:bpATE LE%IED - OVER) /&7\

(%)
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94 JuL251972 1~ ¥
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Nuzum {o Bolz Memo
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

Report of SA William F. Guilfoile dated 7/12/72, at
Miami,

Report of SA Francis R, Grady dated 7/14/72, at
Minneapolis.

Report of SA William C. Hendricks dated 7/12/72, at
New Haven.

Report of SA Vincent A. Alvino dated 7/14/72, at
New York.

Report of SA Joseph G. O'Brien dated 7/13/72, at
Norfolk.

Report of SA Delbert C. Toohey dated 7/12/72, at
Philadelphia.

Report of SA J. Doyle Williams dated 7/14/72, at
Phoenix. -

Report of SA Ralph P. Himmelsbach dated 7/12/72, at
Portland,

Report of SA Tom E. Chapoton, Jr. dated 7/12/72, at
San Antonio.

Report of SA Cosby J. Morgan dated 7/14/72, at
San Francisco.

Report of SA Jack M. Sheridan dated 7/14/72, at
Tampa.
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FEDFERAL BURFAU OF INVESTI, 110N

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20535
DATE: July 11, 1972

SAC, Los Angelos (139

Speciol Instructions:

f

Ret  JA¥ES WALTER NC CORD, JR.; et al,
Burglary, Democratic National
-306) Headquarters, Washington, D.C,
€/17/72; 10C E
OJ:¥Washington Field Office g

~-—— .- Invoice of Contents

EC:'pt.jTrans. , ‘J-h
far jc

iLL INFOEMATION (= Radio Engincering

CONTAINED

Mail Room: Show shipment datL T n
Skipping Room: Show shipmert date; bil! of |a
Initia) 1nvoice; returmn 1e 1100

initialing m’bi}OCS"T JUL(I r§

r

? i\;of R S 4

TR e e e

e

AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIFD
DATE Blaglw az'itam — s
G ) | i
e \{AS .
I—“‘—FB‘ A - - 1\._»’/
=S ber. FBI File No. 139..4089
ding number;
oY 7 Sl
Hsieive file. 7711 /72 D-720710056 IK

TR e e

D-720710061 1K
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Tega (Tev, 1-18-67) %"3 3 L/
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI. _TION
WASHINGTON. D . 20535 '

DATE:  7/12/72 Re: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.}
O SAC, WFO ET AL.;

(139-166) 10C L
— T e _Invoice of Contents —_— -
{7 Crypt.-Trans.
Ql through Q42, forty-two paper {tems {3 Document
Q51 through QS6, #ix paper {tems (DrPac
Bumerous other paper {tems Radio Engineering
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED o
T MALER 8 HERTIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ..

DATE 3adie _  EYSPaTAtlirclnay

JUL111972
Speciol Instructions: l-#‘w -

1 FBI File No. 139-4089
PP ——
Mail Room: Show shipment date Wiid Tegistry number,
Shipping Room: Show shipment date; bil} of lading number;

nitial invoice; returp “‘ {3({?;-_ ﬁ;;g?igfnolitstﬁﬁe ﬁl;’. 7/12/72 - LC A 55519

nitialing in b
rﬂ\d‘m‘n\kl—h’ B{

tessstnneniur
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LT £ VILLOWS

FBI Date: 7-—/?- ?9—

-

T e S bR A -

I _IMMEDIATE -
_ | . »URGENT
i Transmit the message that follows by coded teletype:  NITEL
*#*t#t*#**#*t***t**#t##*****tttt*t
TO: {ZTHE PRESIDENT |
FIELD DISSEMINATION

{ IJTHE VICE PRESIDENT

i JATT. 2_________9,##__..-___,_mw——-— [/g-l-br*: M ei-\

e | “WHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM

{ 3ATT.: é%”///7, P

o [":SECRETARY OF STATE

.’. [DIRECTOR, CIA ol B

[-DIRECTOR, DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY =
T . [LAND NATIONAL INDICATIONS CENTER N 3
7 [CDEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY - i
[DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
e [JNAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
- (DOU. S. SECRET SERVICE (PID) _ o
£ " 7" (JATTORNEY GENERAL (BY MESSENGER) s
a; . ... CINATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY, ATT: SENIOR OPERATION OFFICER
W - ALL INFORMATION CONTAIRED o RS
T aFae HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT | S
.~ From:ADIRECTOR, FB] WHERE SHOWN m'm;RWISE.H{Vw
b . IS'Q«'A:_ of 5. -
" .. Classification: ec-&g %w—‘@f@\?/&* ?;S-Zcfm“

. = =eCiIoN
!

. Subject: Sum 19157, /0 58
::n'- _ - . -%- T
o —— IE%E G
::;,;f——“—‘ o {Text of message begins on next page. ) ‘ " S
Vilier €S, o e

Tearad - -BEASQOE-FCIN II, 1-2.4.2

cawer " "CLASS. & EIT. BYSP% e /é’j;' “Q/‘Q@kf : / | Zﬁ
n1TCALES '

Tatbes

wtnnd . DATE QF REVIEW . ‘
:‘r‘:e::; ‘. N 17 JuL zoi?).,pzroved bvj}‘j
Ruiban M__—sts . \'1/‘} . . A
e - JUL zmrz T/g
;{::::"" ___ MAIL ROOM[ ] TELETYPE UNIT 9

G-l_vﬁ___.__



s p—— tn .
e i

DEI‘iOCnATIC NATIONAL COWMITTEL HEADRUARTERS, WASHINGTON,DC,

JUNE SEVENTEEN SEUENTY Two. I0C,. 0O: WFO.

SAC WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE ADVISED BY TELETYPE JULY NINETEEN
INSTANT AS FOLLOWS.
B

] / : s f o ey
3 Coe i |
3 Fu. Cillmien |
. s . .- e, Cor v oy __ i
i N UR T TN <k W & T i Crieend |
& o I*: Conred . )
5‘?%%“}%?@%ﬁﬁf“ﬁ"r3w Tt i 14, :;' Pel-op . |
A - f. jeneas
SN2 N 1
G b § wa‘e ﬁ?cm 1 i Bilen S i
,‘, M. Ponder . _ |
- . Nr. Scyorm
! M Waliers
. o Tele. Poem o ‘
B TR 5 e o AR 8 0 i 1 0 4 7 it m ve e save SUPIIAPSY M5 Kinley ______ ‘
) 1% Aunsuong __
Me Herwig
| Mrs. Neenan -
JAM&S WALTER mCc CORD, JR., AKA, ET AL3 BURGLARY, ]

[ Rl Yo O
Wty

REVIEY OF TELEPHONE TOLL RECORDS FOR KENNETH H., DAHLBERG'S

FIRM, DAHLRERG ELECTRONICS, HINKEAPOLIS, MINUESOTA, PHONE SIX _
ONE DASH Ty0 FIVE FOUR DASH THREE SEVEW Ty0 ONE, REVEALED

FOUR TOLL CALLS TO MEXICO., TwD CALLS MADE THROUGH OPERATOR AND
RECIPIENT NUMBER UNIDENTIFIED. OPERATOR ASSISTED CALLS PLACED
MARCH THIRTEEN AND APRIL FIVE LAST. Tw0 CALLS DIRECT DIALED TO

NUMPER NINE ZERO FIVE DASH FIVE SIX SIX DASH FIVE THREE SIX TwO,
ON APRIL SIX AND JUNE Ty0 LAST., ™A
KENNETH H. DAHLBERG HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED AS @ SOURCE

WHO FURNISHED TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND DGLLAR CHECK TO CONMMITTEE TOQ

U

un T DA LM
y WASNL G v

DO EQT TUE DROCTNROT QT cTAN ” YT uerv
uL L.L.c._\.al. ANt rnr;,..'r;u.l;.; i IVivglUuy lu. 1] unl.. iy FLp war

AGAINST BOCA RATON, FLORIDA, BANI, vAS SUBCEQUENTLY DEPOSITED
IN ACCOUNT OF BARKER ASSOCIATES, INCORPORATED, MIAMI, FLORIDA,

SUNJECT BARKER'S FIRt. FOUR CHECKS DRauh AGAINST BANCD

B —oue | Coislrma
: S ,\ .




NaviLH !
lei by
Lk ‘a’flL

Bei vy

INTERLACIOQNALE, MEXICO CITY, WEXI1CO, DATED APRIL FOUR LAST, TOTALING
EIGKTY NINE THOUSAND DOLLARS, ALSO ALLFGEDLY RECEIVED BY CONMITIEE
T0 TEELECT THE PRESIDENT SUnSEQUENTLY DEPOSITED INTO SAME ACCOUNT.
DATES OF PHONE CALLS AND DATES ON WHICH CHECKS ISSUED COINCIDE,
DALLEERG ALSO MADE CALL TO BOCA RATON, FLORIDA ON APRIL SEVEN

LAST, PHOKNE THREE ZERQ FIVE, DASH THREE NINE FIVE DASk FIVE SEVEN

ONE SEVEN.

MIAMI, IDENTIFY SUBSCRIBER TO ABOVE PHONE IN BOCA RATON,

FLORIDA.,

EWD




CODE TELETYPE URGENT

; o e R

1/20/12
TO LEGAT MEXICO CITY l- Mr. Clynick

FROM ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)

JAM_,ES_E_'AL_’LERﬁCWQQBDJ,:I_Ri.- » ET AL.; BURGLARY,
DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D. C., JUNE SEVENTEEN LAST, I0C, 00: WFO.

o

¢ REBUTEL MEXICO CITY JULY NINETEEN LAST MESSAGE J
NUMBER TWO FIVE TWO DASH NINETEEN. | ﬁ '
CORRECTION TO PARAGRAPH TWO, PAGE ONE, LINE THREE, = °

TELEPHONE NUMBER SHOULD READ SIX ONE TWO DASH FIVE FOUR
FIVE DASH THREE SEVEN TWO ONE., o

1 - WFO X

LIRSy fT ’
4) oy - o 7
§ @ |  RECEAI 127- ‘/ar9\b /
v geguerwn

FLYF AL BLRZAL OF IMVESTIONT UN 51.105

CONVAVLNICATIC W5 SECTION

Ty :
B o2 61972 : ol . o
(;ﬁ,‘..__-‘ - : . L . sy

' '(""-'-_: H”S/p wCI/&. . T

' r::__"'___"‘__ i TC_L«E‘.‘YEF— :

g - sk J JI’V AL INFORMATTON CONTAIWED N

:u:.ll: 5 N \. ‘{Fnﬁwqmm N
e Kmier _ Bfﬁﬂ&ﬂu&u
pEEs Sluesyy |

T 4 @r—
- mmﬂ TELETYPE UNTT - : S

: - o
L . ” PR .- . L L e Iy w
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SUBJECT:

Ju..zolgrz

A

OFHEHAL Fiw 2O 8 30te-104

e oon E () )
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 0 . E.tql’ / ,
1shop
Callahan _
Memorandum ol
~1 . . Conrad
Mr. Felt ﬁlj DATE: 7/17/72 ?:ﬁi’f:.‘_‘_t
N2 | - Me. Felt Mien g5
- r. e Ponder
C. w. Bate{W/&l 1 - Mr. Bates i
‘L 1 - Mr. Bolz Tele Room —
JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR., et al Mo Armatroop
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL Ne. Herwig
HEADOUARTERS W AQH D. C. 6/17/72 Wrs. Neonan

IS VIV L Il d . YR SMOLL, VAT AL

INTERCEPTION 0 F COMMUNICATIONS

At 4:50 p. m. today Mr. Henry Petersen, Assistant Attorney
General, Criminal Division, called me. He said he had received a call
from two lawyers, Mr. Q'Brien and Mr. Parkinson, from the Committee
to Reelect the President. They said they wanted to talk with Mr. Petersen
on 7/18/72 regarding the FBI's desire to interview two members of the
Committee, Mr. Porter and Mr. Magruder. Petersen said he had made
arrangements to see these lawyers on the afternoon of 7/18/72 and that
at the moment he had no intention of agreeing to hold up any interviews.
He did feel he should talk to these lawyers prior to such interviews being
made. I told him ] would see that WFQO held up on these interviews until
after his talk tomorrow. w

SAC Kunkel was so instructed. w

CWB:mpd {4) M
M = V? J.’{?_

lf’
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REC- 85 /2 -

EX-112

%%IEGF?IS?!{ATION CONTAINED
C .
DATE 3Lav) fsgussalgwa Taole! b

i
5«/
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ' s b5
allahan _ _ _
Memorandum e
Conrad
TO Mr, Felgf{*/ paTe: 7/18/72 Pt
/ ' 1 - Mr. Felt §{‘L‘£8:
FROM C'@@{t% 1 - Mr. Bates o
. 1 - Mr. Bolz i —
sugject:  JAMES WALTER McCORD, Jr., et al Mr. Arostrong _
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL o i
HEADQUARTERS, WASH. , DC, 6/17/72 A
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS /
Reference is made to my memorandum of 7/17/72
advising that Mr. Henry Petersen, Assistant Attorney General of
the Criminal Division, had a meeting scheduled for this date with
two lawyers concerning the FBI's desire to interview Messrs. Porter
and Magruder of the Committee to Reelect the President., Petersen
S had asked that we hold off any such interviews until after his meeting.
Sy

Mr. Petersen called me at 2:50 p. m. today and said
the lawyers had cancelled the meeting and we should proceed with

these interviews if we 80 desired. w

-

SAC Kunkel of WFO was 80 instructed. s

CWB:mpd (4)
REC- 45 /= ~#
DR 917
EX-112
F.
c‘;c A
V73 /-, :"c;,, )
¥ a. “
“¢r ¢ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
“€ignr 4 HEREIN {s CLASSIFIED
o DATE_L:;E»_BY&MM

E)(_ UUI.EJO 1373 5‘@’
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Date: 7/21/72
" IMMEDI

TA A RS B4 hl

{TURGENT
Transmit the message that follows by coded teletype: yy NITEL

t***tt*#**#****##i#*****#****t#*i‘

TO: . .THE PRESIDENT FIELD D!SSE&’HNATION

{ "THE VICE PRESIDENT

.E.A_TT. : Yy
"7 SACs, Miami
{ WHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM WFO
CATT,:
T _ISECRETARY OF STATE

———

—— s
o

-7
! o P . —’-_ . :)
._DIRECTOR, C1A 4, 7~ | A7 /- /L 4w 7T
{)

" DIRECTOR, DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
[{JAND NATIONAL INDICATIONS CENTER

{ -DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY ALL INFORMATION cmm.mzo
—DEPARTMENT OF THE AJR FORCE  HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT -

= INVES v WHERE SHAYA QTHERIISE.
NAVAL TIGATIVE SERVICE i%nirm OFFICES } _

X ~ L
(OU. §. SECRET SERVICE (PID) Strris; op TIRe =

[SATTORNEY GENERAL (BY MESSENGER) "= 6-330 2094
CINATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY, ATT: SENIOR OPERATION OFFICER

-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

om: DIRECTOR, FBI  COMMUNICA r= USSECHON - . ™, v
t LTl 45 T L f-— g
Classification: JULE 1_’1%— o ———
T 0 Same TELETYPE Nuzum, 2248 .
b r— - — —
Rosew ___ __ :
oy (Text of message begms on next pagf lﬂ"

A o CLASS. & EXT. mw

C xoper REASOR-FCIN II, 1-2.4.2

Panee DATE OF REVIEW Y

NDalbey . LSM:erg :mfd r j\t‘ /’/
Approved

Cleveland _ .

Fonaer ﬂ

Etu-l. ——— v_’ ’/

e — =4 L / _. ,,A/ -
xe,57dumsmgfﬁmm/ o M

. Ty b
Chng i o~ B s« .- — . - . WH ¢
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
*CQ_': Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion,

Deleted under exemption(s)l B\ . e with no segrogable
material available for releasce o you,

L] Information pertained omly to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies) _ o o0 .
_.was/were forwarded to them for direct response 1o you.

Pagets) referred for consaltation to the following government agencylies), .
_ . as the information originated with them. You will

be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBL

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

& The following number 1s to be used for reference regarding these pages:
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139-Y4 OR9 =520 e 2d> o o

XXXXEXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
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. . . FEO[RAL BURLAL OF INVESTIGATION

COMMUNICATIONS SICTION
JUl )"2 H7¢

'r/s “TYPE

8159 PM URGENT 7-12-72 RSM

'
i
A

. Felt . __ |
. Butes _)

Bishop . ___
. Callahan ____
- Campbell __.
, Cleveland ____
.Conrad _._.__
Dalbey __ __
. Jenking _____
Marshall _____
. Miller, E.S. __
. Ponder
Soyars _____.__
. Wallers __.____

TO ACTING DIRECTOR €139-4889) M. Kinley

Mr. Armstrong .
YFO Ms. Herwig .. .
Mrs. Neenan ____

FROM RICHMOND (135-65) P -

NR 883 RH PLAIN

EREFEFELLEEZERE

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL: BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC {//f?:u/
MATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C., JUKE o f/~

SEVENTEEN MINETEEN SEVEETY-TwO. 10C. 00: WFQ.

RE RICHMOND TELETYPE 1‘0' DIRECTOR JULY TWELVE, INSTANT.wW
MRS. DOROTHY CLOWERS, OFFICE OF THE REAL ESTATE
COMMISSIONER, RICHMOND, VA., ADVISED RECORDS FAILED I0 SHOW
ANY INDIVIDUAL BY NAME OF FRANK ARGELO FIORII&ﬁﬁ HIS ALIASES *°
AS EVER HAVING REAL ESTATE LICENSE 1 VIRGI!IR. £ _ 52/
CAPIAIN V. H. PHLEGAR, LYBCHBUR‘? PD, JULY THELVE. IISTAIT

,thnx‘.‘.

ADVISED THAT BORA ODELL THGHPSO! WHITE FEMALE, WAS MURDERED—wwe w®

e e ‘

ar. TWERTY, BINETEE® FIFIYFOUR BY LYGHIA sucxuursn AlD(s JUL 24 1972

— -

'BUCKWALTER SENTENCED OCTOBER FIFTEEN, FIFTYFOUR TO FIFTEEN YEARS™
END PAGE ONE f/" | " .s- ‘: Y,
Sl
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ) ef
At S P

S3MIR1 1973
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- . . . . . L T
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L4 - R - b -
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-~ PAGE Tw0

-+ RH 139-65

FOR SECOND DEGREE MURDER, BOTH WOMEN WERE PROSTITUTES, ‘
#0 RECORDS LYBCHBURG POLICE DEPI. FOR A FRANK ANGELO FIORINI
OR ALIASES, W

REPORT TO FOLLOW. ~P-
EnD
JDJ FBI ¥WQSH DC CLR

Al

hES
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. FEDIRAL BUREAU OF MVESTICATION Mr. Biop

COM'MUNICATIONS SECTION Mr. Cllluhan _

Wr. Camphell ___

NRQIG BA PLAIS - . Mr. Cleveland ____

) Jd “r. Conrad .. _

938N URGENT 7-12-72 MJK (f o pembey

P S Y -denking . ___

Ve LIYPE Mr. Marshall ____

TO ACTING DIRECTOR (139-4089) Mr. Miller, ES. _

/ Mr. Ponder . ___.__

Mr. Soyars ___

OKLA}:{OHA cITY ol wa’l’w" —

WFO (135-166) o Kiny

Mr. Armstrong _

FROM BALTIMORE (135-148) Ms. Herwig .

. Mrs. Neenan

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA} ETAL BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC @07

BATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JURE &,(4//"’”—

SEVENTEEN, SEVENTY-TWO0; I0C; 003 WFO W
YV

RE WFO TEL DATED JULY ELEVEN LAST .M

RE CREDIT CARDS IN THE NAME OF BERNARD L. BARKER. rgv

REFERENCED TELETYPE REQUESTED BALTIMORE TO COMTACT
PHILIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY, THREE ZERQ FIVE CRESAPEAKE

AVENUE, TOWSOM, MARYLAMD, REGARDING SUBJECT®S BARKER'S

=S AT mew SAan s EmiRe e g St E =S e . - - -

PHILIPS CREDIT CARD RUMBER SIX TwO FI%EC-SW' ZERC FOUR

SEVEN SIX ONE ZERO,

EFs T Ly o
COMTACT VITH OFFICIALS AT PHILIPS PETROLEUK, TOWSON,

 MREVEALVED THAT ALL RECORDS REGARDING THE CREDIT CARDS ARE™ = _

MAINTALNED AT THIER OFFICE IN BARTLESVILLE, OXLAHOMAM '8 JUL o4 0,
OKLAHOMA CITY, IN ADDITION TO CONTACTING SHELL OIL — e~
COMPANY, WILL CONIACT PHILIP'S PETROLEUM AT BATRLESVILLE o

sl
REGARDING ABOVE LISTED PHILIP'S PETROLEUN CREDIT CARD.A - _‘D//k‘/
EWD S g " ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
wop O SR BI3 KEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
- & DATE__}_MLTD

JDJ FBI WASH DC
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o . . M. Fere 2—_2
FEOIRAL BUREAU OF INVISTIGATION ::f- gf*‘-g" : f—“’l
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION My, Catlahan
M, Campbell
L Mr. Cleveland ___
. M, Conrad
: Mr. Datbey ______
.; Mr. Jenkins
S Mr. Murshall
‘ s PR M:. Miller. E.S. _
- NFEZ24% MY PLAIN Mr. Ponder
= Mr. Sovars _
- 772P%  IMMTOLATE T-12-72 PJR Mr. Walters _____
b Tele. Room
= T0 £CTING DARSCTOR {39-4089 Mr. Kinley
" / Mr. Armstrong ___
, Mg, Herwig
h ALBANY . Mre. Neenan __
T U mastoy |
: ;ZﬁfJWQSHINGTQN FIELD 139-166 1£;Z4Wq£\*\\
S FROM NZW YORX 139-321 4P \\ -
A \
L JANIS VALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET ALj BURGLARY OF DIMOCRATIC
& PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTEPS, JUNE STVENTEEN, LAST, 10T, 00
4
X
VASHINGTON FIELD, ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 251?
HEREJ. S JCLASSIFIED > a—
DATE _.p 13iL%ey Dv;ﬂg& Hn? '! It ltm

RE WFD AIRTEL, JUNE THIRTY LAST, CONCERNING TOLL CHARGES ACAINET
TELEPHONES UTILIZED BY GEORGE GORDON LIDDY AT OFFICE OF COMMITTEE
I0 PE-ELECT PRISIDENT (CRP), ¥DZ, WA
COMCERNING TSLEPHOXES TWD ONE TwO DASH FIVE NINT SIX DASH
FOUR FOUP FOUR ZEPY CALLED JUNT OMT, LAST, AND TuO ORT Twd DASH
FIVE NINZ SIX DASH FOUR FOUR FOUP SEVEN, CALLED MAY THIRTY, 5
LAST AND JUNE ONT LAST: W REC-IL - /=2 /- 4o T7— ;g_

ABOVE TELEPHD!‘JES LISTED TD CHAMBERS OF 1€DJ E.R. NAEUER,
16 JUL:_24 1972

- j=Taka R " BB\ V1 L a'd LS O ATUT S
HH lu W SO 5 [N Sy | O M VAo

L.:'

R T e a
1 1w Al

)

Tire a/mv
1vL EROI

R

-~ arLy
JNY

I"l

HE NEVER HAD CONTACT ¥ITH CRP OR LIDDY. HIS FORMER LAV CLERK, 0

END PAGE ONE (£7/’,. ~/7ﬁf"
*{p : P » £

v 3NAR 1171973 -
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PAST TWO

~Ded

+
C. M:CHA?L TARPONE, LEFT ON JULY FIVE LAST TO WORK FOP CRP, WDC,

MDAM
AND MAD BEEW IN TELSPHONE CONTCT WITY cLEK SuyDaM, CHIEF LEGAL

CO”PSEL OF CRP DURINC MaY AYD JURE, W :z,,—*

CONCEIRVING TwD CALLSE ON APRIL NINWETECN, LAST, TO TwO
ONE TWD DASH FOUR EZI12HT THREZE DASH NINE ZERO ZERO ZERD:
ATSOVE TELPHONE LISTED T0 LAV FISM OF SIMPSON, THACHER AND

#
BASLETT, OMT BATTERY PAPK PLAZA, MYC, WUIC HAS MO PSCORD .
Se—— Y5

OF THIS INCOMING CALL. INVESTIGATION DETERMINED DANIEL TILIERD 7
PRISENTLY ON LEAVE OF ASSENCE FROM THIS FIRYM TO WORK FOR CRP, 4=
¥DC, WAS MOST LIXELY RECIPIERT OF ASOVE CallS.w —

CORCERXING CaLL T2 TWD ONE Tw0 DASH THREE FIVE FIVE
DASH SIX TWO ONE ONT ON MARCH SEVENTSEW, LAST, WHICHM WAS FORMER _
PP

UNPUBLISHED PRIVATE NUWBER FOR REVEREND RORERT MOMER, ST. -~
N

PATPIUY S CAIREDRAL PZCTORY, FOUP SIX ZVPO KaDISON AUVNUE.

vt e
[ oy - . 1t o 5

NZW Yoak_pma_zi:,_f

REVZIREND JAMES RICKNEY, ADMINISTRATOR OF ST, PATRICK'S ADVISED
REVZREMND MOHEPR IS PRIZSENTLY VACATIOKINT IN NEY ETNCLAND AND CAN
BE REACHED FRIDAY TD SUNDAY IN BOSTON AREA AT SIX ONE SEVER DASH
CEt

181
w

IGHT DASH SIX SEVZN SIX SIX; HE CaN BT PEACUTD MOND2Y THROUGH

END PAGE TwO
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THURSOAY IN NEW HAMPSHIRE AT SIX ZERO THREE DASH FOUR SIX FIVE
DasH STVIN EIGHT NINE Twl, RIGNEY ADVISED “OPEN HOUSE™ AFFAIR
HZLD AT RECTORY ORN MeRCH SIVENTIEN, LeST AND MOHER FOUND THREE
STRANZE INDIVIDUALS IN HIS ROO™ WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN YOUNG PRIEST
AND TWD YOUNG NURS, w

CONCERNING CALL TO T¥D ONE TWO DASH EISHT SIX STVUSH DASH EIGYUT
ZERD TwD EIGHT OF MAY NINT, LAST, WHICH IS TELEPHAINT LOCATED 1IN
SEPARATE OFFICE OF EQUITY FUNDING CORP., SIXTY EAST FORTY

SECOND ST

v
0
)

i

T nw
i i

wh
? B T

) c
INVESTICATION AT EQUITY FUNDING CORPORATION DISCLOSED THAT ON
MAY WINE LAST ABOVE OFFICE WAS OCCUPIZD BY NEW YORYK STATE
AUDITING TEAM HEADED BY CHAPLES ENCLISH. ENSLISH IS PRESTMTLY
AUDITING FARM FAMILY LIFE INSUPANCE COMPANY, ROUTE NINE W,
GLENMOINT, NEW YORK.\A
WwrO: LOCATI AMD INTERVIEW TARONZ AND TILIERO, IF NOT ALRZADY
DONE, w

BOSTON. LOCATE AND INTERVIEW MOMER, w

ALEANY: LOCATE AND INTERVIEW ENSLISH.w
END PAGE THREE
e
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PAGZ FOUR

INVISTICATION SHOULTD BE CONDUCTED IN ATCORPDANCE VITH
INSTRUCTIONS OF REFERENCED AIRTEL, w
END.
R®E FBI waA BC
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